3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


7

City of

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk ; T8

DATE: September 8, 2016

SUBJECT: 2017 CDBG Housing Application

Region XII Council of Governments (COG) has begun work to identify communities in their
service area to apply for a Community Development Block Grant Housing Fund (CDBG-HF)
for housing rehabilitation in 2017. Region XII has requested the City of Carroll consider this
grant opportunity. '

Attached is information from Rick Hunsaker, Region XII Executive Director, and Karla
Janning, Housing Programs Coordinator, about the basics of the program, grant process, post-
award process, impact on the city, impact on the community, impact on the homeowner, and
decisions needed.

The City has participated in a similar grant in 2002. The local match committed for that
application was $37,500. Region XII will give us input on what amount to consider for this
grant application.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration, discussion and appropriate action.






REGION XI1I

COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

September 2, 2016

TO: Carroll City Council
FROM: Rick Hunsaker, Executive Director

Karla Janning, Housing Programs Coordinator
RE: 2017 CDBG Housing Application

The COG is in the process of identifying communities that would like to pursue a Community
Development Block Grant Housing Fund (CDBG-HF) for housing rehabilitation in 2017. Carroll
has previously sought and been awarded funds from this program (2002), as have many
communities in our region. This memo is intended to introduce you to the program and
potential project. COG staff intend to be at the September 12, 2016 City Council meeting to
answer questions and determine the City’s interest.

Basics
This program provides forgivable loans (which forgive over 5 years) to individual homeowners

who apply and qualify for the program. Aside from needing to have owned their home for at
least 6 months, eligible homeowners must have a verified income of less than 80% of the
median income, have a home that can be brought up to the IEDA Housing Quality Standards
through the program, and live within the target area identified in the application. The City may
ask for up to six (6) projects in the application, or six homes to be rehabilitated. While these
homes do not need to be identified at time of application, there is more work to be done for
the application than had been required in the past.

Grant Process
The grant is expected to be due sometime around the middle of January, 2017, but could be

sooner. Before that time, these major items would need to be accomplished, with which the
COG can assist:

1. Establish an ad-hoc housing committee (city) to provide input and advice (if a
committee does not already exist).

2. ldentify initial target area and refine that area based upon survey responses.

3. Gather pre-applications from the target area and analyze to demonstrate need and

anticipated eligibility.






4.
5,
6.

Demonstrate low & moderate income eligibility of the target area (not the whole city).
Determine & commit to local match to be provided for the project.
Hold public hearing on the application and approve submission.

Post-Award Process
If the project is selected for funding, the City will execute a contract with the State. The City will

then:
1.

w

Execute a contract for administration and a contract for technical services for the
project. The COG has fulfilled these roles in the past, most recently with the now-
completed down-payment assistance program.

The City can also choose to execute a subrecipient agreement, essentially turning over
management of the project to the subrecipient. Subrecipient agreements serve to free
the city from providing interim financing and writing individual project checks. The COG
also fulfilled this role with the down-payment assistance grant.

Applications are taken & clients verified for the program

Homes are inspected and specifications written to bring the home into compliance with
IEDA Housing Quality Standards.

Work is bid and the low bid accepted unless there are compelling reasons not to do so.
Contracts are signed between the homeowner, contractor, and city (or COG if
subrecipient). The forgivable lien filed will be in the name of the City.

If the project is feasible, or if additional grant/loan can be found for those projects
exceeding available per-project funds, closing documents are executed and liens filed.
Work is completed by private contractors and projects closed out when work is done.
The City has 3 years to complete the work. If the project progresses well, ends early, and
additional clients are identified, the State may provide additional grant funds under the
same contract without any additional local match required.

Impact on City Government
Concerning the burden this program places on City resources, these are known:

I

Cost of local match.

Grant funds flow through city and are audited.

Staff time to process checks and reports (greatly minimized with contracted
administrative assistance).

Interim financing (unless a sub-recipient agreement is in place).

Cost of legal publications for public hearings (program covers legal publications for
bidding).

Time/cost for labels, postage, and printing for the interest survey (COG can provide
actual survey and will assist in stuffing envelopes).

Possibly some staff time to help chase down LMI surveys.

$500 for the COG to gather/process the client-specific information & the initial

environmental.






Impact on the Community

SN

Improved appearance of existing workforce housing stock.
Positive neighborhood impact in the targeted area.
Potential for local contractors to bid on projects.
Increased economic activity from the project.

Improved lifespan of workforce housing units.

Impact on the Homeowner

Ll N

Access to funds that can help make their home decent, safe, and sanitary.
Major repairs and updates (roof, windows, HVAC, electrical, siding, etc.)
Radon mitigation (if present)

Lead-safe practices for lead-based paints and varnishes

Decisions Needed

1.

Is the City interested in pursuing this grant opportunity? Given the work to be done, this
decision is best sooner than later.

Is the City interested in having the COG complete the up-front work and the application
for $500 + the cost of copies and postage (unless the City completes these last two
tasks)? This decision is not needed September 12 but sooner is better than later given
the work to be done.

if a housing committee does not exist, will one be formed and who will serve? This
committee does not need to be large, but should be in place soon to help identify the
target neighborhood and provide direction in the grant preparation process.

What local match is the City willing to contribute towards the project {would be in
FY2018/FY2019)? This should be made prior to the end of the year so that the required
public hearing can accurately lay out proposed project specifics.






"UeO] S[qeAISI0] Te3£-G B JO ULIOJ 3T} UT 36 SPUN 3s9Y[ e

"Spuny uoneIIqeys1 Ul 666F¢$ 01 dn aasmar Lewr spjoyssnoy 9[qiSnge
10v1S VI TIoL1eD

89, %09 0d
102115 Auoymry 600T "souTapms sprepuels SUISNOE] WNWIUTA BMO] MO[[0} [iM sitedoy e

¥166-C6L-T1L
8108057 TuoB21@uIMOE "Pap3au a1e s1redal JeYm SUTULISNSP 0} uond3dsur [enIUT Ue 10§

JIEISISSY AUREDSUIWPY SUSTOH ‘MO 42145y IoUMO3TIOY Y3 }9BJU0O [[1M J0303dsur Sutsnoy e 3]qi31[s pawraap stA[Twej e 10y @

P166-T6L-TIL

8r0-30o7 U081 SUrUUES .
soyeurpI000 suwrerBsg Susnor Funef epey Tenuapyuod surewrss sjuestjdde jnoqe urejqo
$}DBIUOL) UOTRULIOJU] IO 10 oM uoTjeUIIOJUT [eUosIad [[e ey} IoqUISWIAI 9SB3[d TenpIAIPUT IO AJTue] a1 Jo
swoour A[reas sy3 £J11ea 03 Lressacou woneurrojur sisanbai uomgeordde syfe
SINFANIYIAOD 0 TIONNOD i

. "30URINSUT SISUMOIWOY JUSLIND JARY JSNUI PUE }9LIJUOD PUE]
e ysnoxyy paseyomnd 5q jouued sswo “[TX uoiday 03 uonesrdde we sjruqns
pue s333[dwod umoys eare 3931e] 9y} UNJIIM [ENPIATPUT JO A[TUIe] Pa}SII9UL YL@

IIX NOIDHY

i

8&3;_oﬁmwm;omwg;8%3;omqm“8.\;.5%ooﬁi;ooﬁmwb&,o;u%%o
s ¢ 8 s ¥ & ¢ 1 .
371§ P[OYaSNOH







City of Carr

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: September 12,2016
TIME OF MEETING: 4:30 P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: The Council meeting will start at the
southernmost end of Whitney Street and then continue at the City Hall
Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

1. Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roll Call
1. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the August 22 and 27 Meetings
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:
None
IV. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
V. Ordinances
None
VI. Resolutions
A. North Legacy Subdivision
1. Water Supply Service Agreement
B. Cémetery Maintenance Building
1. Report of Bid Opening
2. Award of Bid
C. Professional Services Agreement — Segment A & Main Street Connection Study
1. Amendment #1 — 2016
D. City Manager Conditional Offer
E. City Week Resolution — October 10-14, 2016
F.  Annual Road Use Tax Financial Report for F.Y. 2015/2016






VIL

Reports
A. Water Supply Wells & Transmission Main Improvements
1. Group A — Water Transmission Main
a. Damage Claim Full Settlement Release
2. Group B — Water Supply Wells
a. Change Order No. 3
b. Certificate of Substantial Completion
B. Report of Bid Opening — Surplus Exercise Equipment — Carroll Recreation Center
C. Outdoor Warning Signs
D. 2017 CDBG Housing Application

MVH—Comrmittee Reports
IX. Comments from the Mayor
X. Comments from the City Council
XI. Adjourn

September/October Meetings:

Airport Commission — September 12, 2016

Planning and Zoning Commission — September 14, 2016
Library Board of Trustees — September 19, 2016

Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — September 19, 2016
City Council — September 26, 2016

Board of Adjustment — October 3, 2016

City Council — October 10, 2016

Airport Commission — October 10, 2016

Planning and Zoning Commission — October 12, 2016
Library Board of Trustees — October 17, 2016

City Council —October 24, 2016

www.cityofcarroll.com

The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
(_/ disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at
712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







112 E. 5th Street

MEMO TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk ? L;é j>

September 6, 2016

Annual Road Use Tax Financial Report for F.Y. 2015/2016

Attached is the Annual Road Use Tax Financial Report that is required to be filed by
September 30, 2016. The report contains a summary of all revenues and expenditures for the
construction and maintenance of streets and street related items during Fiscal Year 2016.

RECOMMENDATION: Council approval, by resolution, of the F.Y. 2015/2016 Annual

Financial Road Use Tax Report.






dSIOWADOT

City Street Financial Report

Repond frenemied

Form 517007 {5-2016} 9/6/2016 3:30 PM
Office of Local Systems Fiscal Year
Ames, IA 50010 2016
City Name Sheot
CARROLL 1of9
Cover Sheet
Now therefore let it be resolved that the city council CARROLL , lowa
(City Name)
On did hereby approve and adopt the annual
(month/day/year)
City Street Financial Report from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
(Year) (Year)
Contact Information
Name E-mailAddress = [Sjreet Address. eity ZIP. Code.
Laura Schaefer Lschaefer@cityofcarroll.com 112 E. 5th Street Carroll 51401-0000
Hours . dphene [Extension. _ |Phone(Altenative)
Monday - Friday 8 AM - 5 PM 712-792-1000 712-792-1000
Preparer Information
Name . E-mail Address _ |Phone |Bxtension
Laura Schaefer Lschaefer@cityofcarroll.com 712-792-1000
Mayor Information
Name  |[Email Address . |Street Address: ; ety ZIP Code
Eric Jensen ejensen(@ci.carrollia.us 112 E. 5th Street lCarroll 51401-0000
Phone = _ |Bxtension - =
712-792-1000
Resolution Number
Signature Mayor Signature City Clerk






DIOWADOT
Form 517007 {5-2016}
Office of Local Systems
Ames, 1A 50010

City Name
CARROLL

Column 1
Road use
Tax Fund

Column 2

Monies

Column 3
Other Steeet Street Debt

City Street Financial Report

Summary Statement Sheet

Column 4
Totals

1. July 1 Balance.
2. Adjustments

(Note on Explanatlon
Sheet)

3 Adjusted Balance

$0

_ $1,094.216

B.REVENUES

Round Figures to Nearest Dollars
A.BEGINNINGBALANCE =~ ,
_ $1.094.216] $1486515]

[ $2,580,731

Column 1
Road use
Tax Fund

Column 2

Monies

EXP

D. Maintenance
1. RoadWay Maintenance
2,"‘:Snow'ankd Ice Removal

E.C 3ns'1y

Round Figures to Nearest Dollars

‘\7\‘1.:{3132'; Chsteraled

9/6/2016 3:30 PM

Fiscal Year

2016

Sheat

2 of 9

Column 3
Other Steeet Street Debt

Column 4
Totals

$530,421

$67,438

$117,539

$7,721

ruction, Reconstruction

‘and Improvements

Bonds Notes fand
Loans -

6. Interest' Earmed |
7. Total Revenues
_(Lines B1 thru B6)

C. Total Funds
Available
(Line A3 + Line B7)

1. Road Use Tax $1 248, 521 I
2. Property Taxes ;' - $323,944 $392,453
3, Special - $0 $0|.
Assessments ‘
4. Miscellaneou  $1,820535]  $184,237
5. Proceeds from $519,249

$3,968

667,696

1 Bonds,
Loan

2; Bonyds,

G.Equipment

H. Miscellaneous
J.streetDebt
Notes and $0

[1:Engineering $0 $0
2. Right of Way ' $0 $0
|Purchased .

3. ,Stree,tandge - $425,000] $1,375,272
Construction

4. Traffic Services $0 $0
| [F. Administration $72,328|  $106,562

' $21,315

$182,000

==

cipal Paxd

) N,otes and”'f %0
| |Loans - Interest Pald

$0

TOTALS

(Lines
E;,E,nﬁdir;’g’
_(LineC

K Total Expense

D thru J

Balance
K

For (K

M. Total Furi,ds
Accounted .

+L C)






. R R . Hepod Geneaiod
{SiowADOT City Street Financial Report
Form 517007 {5-2016} 9/6/2016 3:30 PM
Office of Local Systems Fiscal Year
Ames, IA 50010 2018
City Name Shaet
CARROLL 3of9
Ty | -
Miscellaneous Revenues and Expenses Sheet
Code Number and Itemization of Miscellaneous Revenues (Line B4 on the Summ ary'_ 1 Column2 .~ Column3
, Statement Sheet)(See Instructions) . - 'Other Street Momes  StreetDebt ,
170---Reimbursements (mlsc.) $1,976.00 $0.00
172---Labor & Services $12,613.00 $0.00
112---Utility Revenue $240,946.00 $0.00
174---Sales Tax / Local Option $500,000.00 $137,763.00]
195---Tax Increment Financing (TIF) $1,065,000.00 $46,474.00
Line B4 Totals]  $1.820,535.00] _ $184,237.00
Code Number and ltemization of Miscellaneous Expenses (Line H on the Summary Column2 Column3
Statement Sheet) On street” parking expenses strest maintenance, b

uildings, insurance,
admin stratrve qosts for prantlng, legal fees bond ’fe,e_s etc. (nge l,nstruct ons) ,

Other Street Monies -

Line H Totalsf

Street Debt






{SI0WADOT

City Street Financial Report

Form 517007 {5-2016} 9/6/2016 3:30 PM
Office of Local Systems Fiscal Year
Ames, IA 50010 2016
City Name ETP
4 0f9
Bonds, Notes and Loans Sheet
New | DebtType [DebtPurpose| DOT lssue % Related| Year |Principal | Total | Total | Principal| Interest | Principal
Bond ? -+ [ UseOnly Amount | toStreet | Due [Balance | Principal | Interest | Roads | |Balance as
- . . ] - - ~ lasof7/1 | Pad | Paid 1
[ [cenerat obligation [Street 101 |{08/12/2014 $800,000; 100 2017 | $345,000] $170,000
Improvements . ;
General Obligation {Street 102 03/23/2016 $337,249| 100 2018 | $337,249| $142,682 $397
Improvements i
[J |eenerat Obligation Paving & 302 |08/12/2014 $320,000 34 2017 | $270,000; $135,000] $1,688
Construction - .
General Obligation |Equipment ~ |[401 = 103/23/2016 $182,000] 100 2018 | $182,000| $77,000 :
[J lGenerat Obligation [Sidewalk 802 106/27/2013 $402,284) 100 2016 | $137,009; $137,009 $754| 37;009
[_New Bond Totals _ 519249 [Totals | $1.271,250] $661,601| _ $5.213] $572501] &






£SIoWADOT
Form 517007 {5-2016}
Office of Local Systems
Ames, IA 50010

City Name

CARROLL

City Street Financial Report

Report (enevled

9/6/2016 3:30 PM
Fiscal Year
2016
Shest

5of9

Project Final Costs Sheet

For construction, reconstruction, and improvement projects with costs equal to or greater
than 90% of the bid threshold in effect as the beginning of the fiscal year.

Check here if there are no entities for this year []

Project Final Costs Sheet (Section A)

1.Project Number

2. Estimated Cost

3, Project Type

4. Public Letting?.

. |5, Location/Project Description (limits, length, size of structure)

1417

$797,446(MISC

Yes

Streetscape Phase 7 improvements on Court Street: 4th Street to 7th Street

Project Final Costs Sheet (Section B)

1. Project Number 6. Contractor Name 7. Contract 8. Additions/.. 9. labor [10.Equipment - |11, Materials [12. Overhead  [13.Total
o - 5 - |Price. Deductions : ' - . -
1417 Badding Construction $772,058 $31,623 $0 $0 $0 $0|  $803,681
Company






BIOWADOT
Form 517007 {5-2016}

City Street Financial Report

Repart Gonornted

i

9/6/2016 3:30 PM

Office of Local Systems Fiscal Year
Ames, IA 50010 2016

City Name Shest

CARROLL 60f9
L fser
Road/Street Equipment Inventory Sheet

1. i 4. 5 | e 1 17 UsedOn 8.
Local Class [Model  [Description - _ |Purchase  llease.  l/Unit  IRental /Unit [Project Status
ID.#  IYear o |Cost . ICost . (Cost. | . ithisFy? |
30754 2015 Elgin Pelican Street Sweeper $186,700 $0 $0, No NEW
232940 2015 Case 721F Loader, Wheel $145,000 $0 $0 No NEW
4614 2008 International 7300 Dump Truck $95,710 $0 $0 No NOCH
531 2006 International 4300 Dump Truck $88,447 $0 $0 No NOCH
4016 1987 JD6708B Motor Grader $65,000 $0 $0 No NOCH
4026 1996 Essick V30-3EH Roller, Steel Drum $8,200 $0 $0 No NOCH
4030 1999 Olympion DP100PI Generator $26,476 $0 $0 No NOCH
4310 2000 Sullair - 185DPQCA Air Compressor $13,500 $0 $0 No NOCH
4312 2000 Binford- TV1200DPR Roller, Steel Drum $22,800 $0 $0 No NOCH
524 2002 International 4700 Truck, Dump $76,827 $0 $0| No NOCH
528 2001 International 4700 Truck, Dump $68,952 $0 $0 No NOCH
529 1999 Elgin Pelican Street Sweeper $75,000 $0 $0 No TRAD
549 2003 GMGC Sierra Truck, Pickup $18,369 $0 $0 No NOCH
4025 1995 Linear Dynamics Line Striper $5,800 $0 $0 No NOCH
2833 2010 410J John Deere Tractor Loader-Backhoe $85,500 $0 $0 No NOCH
6050 2008 KM8000 Hot Box/Reclaimer $25,900 $0 $0 No NOCH
6716 2012 7400 International Truck, Dump $100,000 $0 $0 No NOCH
213108 2012 Case 721F Loader, Wheel $144,520 $0 $0 No TRAD
5694 2012 International 7400 Truck, Dump $119,219 $0 $0 No NOCH






: ' ' . . . Repod Gonevadod
&@iowapoT City Street Financial Report
Form 517007 {5-2016} 9/6/2016 3:30 PM
Office of Local Systems Fiscal Year
Ames, IA 50010 2016

City Name Sheet

CARROLL 70f9
Sty Bl hey
R
Road/Street Equipment Inventory Sheet

10 RN - i s 1 I I I7UsedOn [8.
Local Class {Model . |Description. {Purchase . llease /Unit [Rental  [/Unit. |Project |[Status
.D.#  (Year | , . Cost ICost - JCost | lhisFY? |
BA3194 2012 Graco 5900 Linelazer Line Striper $6,000 $0 $0 No NOCH
7516 2014 RAM Truck, Pickup $25,723 $0 $0 No NOCH
6750 2014 Ford Truck, Aerial $117,200 $0 $0 No NOCH
7310 2015 Case Skid Loader - SBV84 $44,770 $0 $0 No NOCH
03251601 [2015 40' Blitz Screed $10,325 $0 $0 No NOCH
315223 2015 Pavement Crack Saw $7,900 $0 $0 No NOCH






£HIOWADOT
Form 517007 {5-2016}
Office of Local Systems
Ames, IA 50010

City Name

CARROLL

City Street Financial Report

Rapadd Heneoded

9/6/2016 3:30 PM

Fiscal Year

2016

Sheet

8 of 9

Comments

Explanation Sheet






&IOWADOT
Form 517007 {5-2016}
Office of Local Systems
Ames, IA 50010

City Name

City Street Financial Report

Monthly Payment Sheet
. Month ~_Road Use tax Payments
July $103,882.85
August $139,941.75
September $124,124.33
October $94,944.50
November $108,000.19
December $109,013.52
January $90,858.73
February $104,424.95
March $107,128.03
April $74,298.94
May $79,964.79
June $111,938.69

Totals

 ipt248p21271

Repart Ganerated

9/6/2016 3:30 PM

Fiscal Year

2016

Sheet

90f9







09-08-2016 08:40 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll O PEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =====z==1TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=s==z====
PAID ITEMS DATES 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001704 ACCO POOL AND TESTING CHEMICALS 502.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 502.58
*% TQOTALS ** 502.58 0.00 502.58
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE CAULK 3.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 11.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE CLEANING SUPPLIES 4.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 9.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE LIGHT BULBS 6.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 47.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 47.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE PAINT BRUSH 12.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 6.12 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.12
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE DASH 2 SPLASH SUPPLIES 47.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 47.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE WATER 4.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE POOL CHEMICALS 64.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 64.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 39.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE LINK CHAIN 2.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 3.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.49
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE PATINT SUPPLIES 12.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.48
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE GREASE FOR AHU 5.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.49
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 1.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1.64
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 10.43 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.43
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE GARDEN SPRAYER & RACHET 51.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 51.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 31.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 31.99
01-001621 ACE EARDWARE SUPPLIES 12.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 19.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.47
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE VACUUM REPAIRS 5.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 6.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 2.37 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.37
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 6.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.99
** TOTALS ** 435.29 0.00 435.29
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC. NIGHT CLEANING W/E 8/21/2016 726.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 726.90
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC. NIGHT CLEANING W/E 8/28/2016 726.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 726.90
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC. NIGHT CLEANING W/E 9/4/16 721.46 0.00 000000 0/00/00 721.46
*% TOTALS ** 2,175.26 0.00 2,175.26
01-002942 ALISON HANNER PROGRAM SUPPLIES 14.39 14.39- 105752 8/25/16 0.00
*¥% TOTALS ** 14.39 14.39- 0.00
01-002080 AMAZON/GE MONEY BANK BOOKS AND VIDEOS 306.60 306.60- 105744 8/25/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 306.60 306.60- 0.00
01-002102 AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT CLARK STREET REPAIRS 935.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 935.00
01-002102 AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT RANDALL ROAD REPAIRS 1,567.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,567.50






09-08-2016 08:40 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 2
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU $/08/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002102 AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT LYNN STREET REPAIRS 852.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 852.50
01-002102 AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT LYNN STREET REPAIRS 825.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 825.00
01-002102 AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT ROW LYNN STREET 357.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 357.50
** TOTALS ** 4,537.50 0.00 4,537.50
01-000380 AMERICAN TEST CENTER BUCKET TRUCK INSPECTION 1,485.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,485.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,485.00 0.00 1,485.00
01-002330 APWA IOWA CHAPTER PLOW RODEQ MOSMAN/SCHULTES 340.00 340.00~- 105781 9/02/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 340.00 340.00- 0.00
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SHOP SUPPLIES 40.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.16
** TOTALS ** 40.16 0.00 40.16
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 15.19- 15.19 105750 8/25/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 24.69- 24.69 105750 8/25/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 10.07~ 10.07 105750 8/25/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 10.38- 10.38 105750 8/25/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 12.76- 12.76 105750 8/25/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 15.45- 15.45 105750 8/25/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 5.39- 5.39 105750 8/25/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 417.58 417.58- 105750 8/25/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 308.10 308.10- 105750 8/25/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 353.22 353.22- 105750 8/25/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 253.53 253.53- 105750 8/25/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 329.92 329.92- 105750 8/25/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 7.25 7.25- 105750 8/25/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 4.50 4.50- 105750 8/25/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 6.50 6.50- 105750 8/25/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 3.25 3.25- 105750 8/25/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 6.25 6.25- 105750 8/25/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,596.17 1,596.17- 0.0
01-001943 BAUER BUILT TIRE CENTER EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 55.36 0.00 000000 0/00/00 55.36
01-001943 BAUER BUILT TIRE CENTER TIRE REPAIRS 26.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.59
01-001943 BAUER RBUILT TIRE CENTER TIRE REPAIRS 9.32 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.32
01-001943 BAUER BUILT TIRE CENTER EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 59.42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.42
*% TOTALS ** 150.69 0.00 150.69
01-003515 BOMGAARS PROGRAM SUPPLIES 13.47 13.47- 105755 8/25/16 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS FLAG FOOTBALL SUPPLIES 11.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS DRILL BITS 5.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.58
01-003515 BOMGAARS CHAIN LINK 3.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.49
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 32.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 32.99






09-08-2016 08:40 AM

VENDOR SET: 01

PAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

VENDOR

======POSTING DATES=z======

8/19/2016 THRU
8/19/2016 THRU
8/19/2016 THRU

PAYMENTS

01-003515
01-003515
01-003515

01-002630
01-002630

01-003661

01-003693
01-003693
01-003693
01-003693
01-003693
01-003693

01-004138

01-004123

01-000747
01-000747
01-000747
01-000747

01-004133
01-004133

01-004155

01-004174

01-000638
01-000638

ACCOUNTS YABLE
City of Carroll OPEN ITEM EPORT
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES==z===== =======ITEM DATES=========

: 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016

ITEMS DATES: 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016

8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
~~~-~- VENDOR NAME =~---- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
BOMGAARS WEED SPRAY AND BATTERIES 104.93
BOMGAARS BATTERIES 7.99
BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 24.98
*% TOTALS ** 205.42
BRANDIE LEDFORD PROGRAM SUPPLIES 155.73
BRANDIE LEDFORD SUPPLIES AND POSTAGE 16.89
** TOTALS ** 172.62
BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE 2,537.16
*% TOTALS ** 2,537.16
BRUNER & BRUNER GENERAL WORK 487.50
BRUNER & BRUNER POLICE/MAGISTRATE 812.50
BRUNER & BRUNER PARKS AND RECREATION 50.00
BRUNER & BRUNER BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 125.00
BRUNER & BRUNER ZONING/SUBDIVISION/BUILDINGS 37.50
BRUNER & BRUNER PUBLIC WORKS/ENGINEER 1,225.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,737.50
CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 156.92
*% TOTALS ** 156.92
CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT 1/2 FY 17 FUNDING REQUEST 34,762.50
** TOTALS ** 34,762.50
CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY BATTERY CORE RETURNED 120.00-
CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY BATTERY CREDIT 19.50-
CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY SIREN BATTERY 104.18
CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY UNDERCOATING #23 & #29 80.64
*% TOTALS ** 45.32
CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. ADVERTISING 134.03
CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. ADVERTISING 408.94
*% TOTALS ** 542.97
CARROLL COUNTY GASOLINE 3,712.12
** TOTALS *x* 3,712.12
CARROLL COUNTY SHERIFF GPS REPLACEMENT 765.00
*%* TOTALS ** 765.00
CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK ADVERTISING 7.65
CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK SUPPLIES 947.08

[oNoNeoNeRe] o
(@] o
o o]

[eNe]
o O
[eNe]

0.00
0.00

7.65-
947.08-

PAGE: 3
BANK: AP
9/08/2016
9/08/2016
9/08/2016
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
000000 0/00/00 104.93
000000 0/00/00 7.99
000000 0/00/00 24.98
191.95
105747 8/25/16 0.00
105747 8/25/16 0.00
0.00
105782 9/02/16 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 487.50
000000 ©0/00/00 812.50
000000 0/00/00 50.00
000000 0/00/00 125.00
000000 0/00/00 37.50
000000 0/00/00 1,225.00
2,737.50
000000 0/00/00 156.92
156.92
000000 0/00/00 34,762.50
34,762.50
000000 0/00/00 120.00-
000000 0/00/00 19.50-
000000 0/00/00 104.18
000000 0/00/00 80.64
45.32
000000 0/00/00 134.03
000000 0/00/00 408.94
542.97
000000 0/00/00 3,712.12
3,712.12
000000 0/00/00 765.00
765.00
105737 8/25/16 0.00
105738 8/25/16 0.00






======POSTING DATES=======

8/19/2016 THRU
8/19/2016 THRU
8/19/2016 THRU

PAYMENTS

954.73-

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

.95~

.88-
.28~

.00-

9/08/2016
9/08/2016
9/08/2016

CHECK# CHECK DT

000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
105756 8/25/16
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 9/01/16
000000 9/01/16
000000 9/01/16
105741 8/25/16

PAGE: 4
BANK: AP

----BALANCE- - -

0.00

1,018.00
1,018.00

95.00
95.00

2.43
2.43

176.

0.00

6.40

570.

1,135.

87.52
1,623.13

3,095.82
3,095.82

410.00
410.00

250.00
250.00

51.69
51.69

40.45
40.45

41.07
41.07

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

09-08-2016 08:40 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carxoll OPEN ITEM REPORT
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
zem==z=PAYMENT DATES=z==zs=== =======]TEM DATES=z=========
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
VENDOR ---~ VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
*% TOTALS ** 954.73
01-004183 CARROLL COUNTY TREASURER PROPERTY TAXES GOLF COURSE 1,018.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,018.00
01-004195 CARROLL GLASS CO. DOOR REPAIRS 95.00
*% TOTALS ** 95.00
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS REPAIR PART 2.43
*% TOTALS ** 2.43
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER SAUNA SUPPLIES RETURNED 176.80-
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER SUPPLIES 20.00
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER SUPPLIES 6.40
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER SAUNA LUMBER & SUPPLIES 570.21
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER SAUNA LUMBER & SUPPLIES 1,135.80
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER SUPPLIES 87.52
*% TOTALS *¥* 1,643.13
01-000991 CARUS PHOSPHATE INC. WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 3,095.82
*%* TOTALS ** 3,095.82
01-001148 CERTIFIED TESTING SERVICE BASEBALL STADIUM RENOVATIONS 410.00
** TOTALS ** 410.00
01-004137 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CARROLL COUNTY LEADERSHIP 250.00
*%* TOTALS ** 250.00
01-001393 CHAMPION FORD INC. CYLINDER LOCK 51.69
*%* TOTALS ** 51.69
01-000722 CHIEF GLOVES 40.45
** TOTALS ** 40.45
01-002867 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY KNEE PADS 41.07
*% TOTALS ** 41.07
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 14,538.95
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 14,252.88
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,218.28
*%* TOTALS ** 33,010.11
01-001588 COMPANION CORPORATION DATABASE RENTAL 299.00
*% TOTALS ** 299.00

.00-

0.00






09-08-2016 08:40 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =m=zzzz=zx] TEM DATESzz=zzmmm== m=====POSTING DATESz=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME =----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC SERVER WARRANTY & MISC COMPUTE 970.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 970.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC MISC COMPUTER ISSUES 255.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 255.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC MISC COMPUTER ISSUES 45.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,270.00 0.00 1,270.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA SOFTWARE SUPPLIES 836.00 836.00- 105739 8/25/16 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 425.00 425.00- 105739 8/25/16 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 240.00 240.00- 105739 8/25/16 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 260.00 260.00- 105739 8/25/16 0.00
*% TOTALS *% 1,761.00 1,761.00- 0.00
01-004862 CONTINENTAL RESEARCH CORP LIQUID RUST CONVERTER 198.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 198.00
01-004862 CONTINENTAL RESEARCH CORP LIQUID RUST CONVERTER 198.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 198.00
*% TOTALS ** 396.00 0.00 396.00
01-001384 COPY SYSTEMS INC. FOLDER INSERTER REPAIRS 105.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 105.60
*% TOTALS ** 105.60 0.00 105.60
01-036008 COREY VENTEICHER STEEL TOED BOOTS 150.00 150.00- 105787 9/02/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER SUPPLIES 7.41 7.41- 105742 8/25/16 0.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 28.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.85
*% TOTALS ** 36.26 7.41- 28.85
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS TURF SUPPLIES 735.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 735.00
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS SEED 1,800.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,800.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,535.00 0.00 2,535.00
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD ADVERTISING 108.00 108.00- 105757 8/25/16 0.00
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD CITY MANAGER INTERVIEWS 170.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 170.00
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD AUGUST LEGALS 593.78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 593.78
*% TOTALS ** 871.78 108.00~ 763.78
01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL SEPT. LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 320.93 320.93- 105779 9/02/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 320.93 320.93- 0.00
01-002776 DOLLAR GENERAL - REGIONS PROGRAM SUPPLIES 4.00 4.00- 105749 8/25/16 0.00
01-002776 DOLLAR GENERAL - REGIONS PROGRAM SUPPLIES 32.35 32.35- 105749 8/25/16 0.00
*% TOTALS *%* 36.35 36.35- 0.00
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. LP GAS 71.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 71.99
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. LP GAS 62.72 0.00 000000 0/00/00 62.72






09-08-2016 08:40 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 6
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
=2=====PAYMENT DATES======= z======TTEM DATES=z========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
VENDOR -~~~ VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. DIESEL FUEL 667.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 667.97
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. GASOLINE 1,103.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,103.31
*% TOTALS *%* 1,905.99 0.00 1,905.99
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY TAPE SPLICING 40.69 40.69- 105783 9/02/16 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY BALLASTS 161.54 0.00 000000 0/00/00 161.54
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY WEIGHT ROOM OUTLETS 124.40 124.40- 105783 9/02/16 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY SHOWER REPAIRS 37.44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.44
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY REPAIR PARTS 10.29 10.29- 105783 9/02/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 374.36 175.38- 198.98
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS SOFTNER SALT 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
*% TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-007253 ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE FLOOR SCRUBBER CHARGER 88.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 88.70
*% TOTALS ** 88.70 0.00 88.70
01-002029 ENVISIONWARE INC. DATABRASE FEES 4,849.50 4,849.50~- 105743 8/25/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 4,849.50 4,849.50- 0.00
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES AFTER THE BALL SUMMER PROGRAM 2.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.48
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES STAFF WATER 10.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.97
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES STAFF WATER 5.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.98
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES FOOTBALL SKILLS DAY 53.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 53.18
*% TOTALS ** 72.61 0.00 72.61
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY HOSE CLAMP 1.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1.70
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY NUTS/BOLTS 250.06 0.00 000000 0/00/00 250.06
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY DRILL BITS 4.14 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.14
*#% TOTALS ** 255.90 0.00 255.90
01-008570 FOREMOST PROMOTIONS PD PROMOTIONAL SUPPLIES 127.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 127.20
*% TOTALS ** 127.20 0.00 127.20
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 814.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 814.20
*% TOTALS ** 814 .20 0.00 814.20
01-009540 GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS MARKET ST. & WEST ST. SIGNAL 1,062.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,062.50
*% TOTALS ** 1,062.50 0.00 1,062.50
01-001992 GOLF SERVICES LLC SEPTEMBER CLUBHOUSE MANAGER 3,203.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,203.58
*% TOTALS *% 3,203.58 0.00 3,203.58

01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE PROGRAM SUPPLIES 259.80 259.80- 105758 8/25/16 0.00






09-08-2016 08:40 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 7
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll O PEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
zzzzzzPAYMENT DATES=zz=z==== z=zzz==zzTEM DATES===mz==z=z== =z=z===POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
VENDOR ~--- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FLAG FOOTBALL SHIRTS 248.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 248.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FLAG FOOTBALL SHIRTS 15.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.75
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FLAG FOOTBALL SHIRTS 8.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FALL SOCCER SHIRTS 8.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FALL SOCCER SHIRTS 5.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.75
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FLAG FOOTBALL SHIRTS 8.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE VOLLEYBALL SHIRTS 316.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 316.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE VOLLEYBALL SHIRTS 301.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 301.75
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE VOLLEYBALL SHIRTS 8.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FLAG FOOTBALL SHIRTS 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE VOLLEYBALL SHIRTS 5.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.75
*% TOTALS ** 1,191.05 259.80- 931.25
01-000992 GUTE TREE SERVICE DEBRIS & TREE REMOVALS 4,193.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,193.00
*% TOTALS ** 4,193.00 0.00 4,193.00
01-010960 H & H SALES GOLF CART RENTALS 140.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 140.00
01-010960 H & H SALES GOLF CART RENTALS 1,152.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,152.00
01-010960 H & H SALES GOLF CART RENTALS 414.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 414.00
01-010960 H & H SALES GOLF CART RENTALS 345.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 345.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,051.00 0.00 2,051.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 4,212.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 4,212.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 4,212.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 4,212.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 4,212.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 360.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 360.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 4,452.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,452.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 540.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 540.00
*% TOTALS ** 26,412.00 0.00 26,412.00
01-002943 HEATHER GUDENKAUF PROGRAM FEE 150.00 150.00- 105753 8/25/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00
01-002646 HEAVEN'S BEST CARPET CLEANING 908.00 908.00- 105748 8/25/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 908.00 908.00- 0.00
01-011615 HUTCHESON ENGINEERING PRO POOL PUMP SEAL 341.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 341.48
*%* TOTALS ** 341.48 0.00 341.48
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. PUBLICITY SUPPLIES 74.99 74.99- 105759 8/25/16 0.00

*% TOTALS ** 74.99 74.99- 0.00






09-08-2016 08:40 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
meo=o=PAYMENT DATES======= mmmmz==] TEM DATES=D=z==z==z=== zmoz===POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
VENDOR -~~~ VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-012540 IMWCA WORKER COMP #4 6,335.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6,335.00
*% TOTALS *% 6,335.00 0.00 6,335.00
01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. MOWER REPAIRS 42.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 42.08
01-012552 INDUSTRIAIL BEARING SUPP. PARTS 41.32 0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.32
01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. BELTS FOR EXHAUST FANS 33.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.58
*% TOTALS ** 116.98 0.00 116.98
01-012587 INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM BATTERY 115.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 115.30
*% TOTALS ** 115.30 0.00 115.30
01-005825 IOWA DIVISION OF LABOR SE BOILER INSPECTIONS 80.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 80.00
*% TOTALS ** 80.00 0.00 80.00
01-012660 IOWA LIBRARY ASSOCIATION CONFERENCE REGISTRATIONS 479.00 479.00- 105760 8/25/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 479.00 479.00- 0.00
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER REPAIR PARTS 176.43 0.00 000000 0/00/00 176.43
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER REPAIR PARTS 15.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.00
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER EDGER BLADES 11.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.80
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER TRIMMER HEAD/SERVICE KIT 67.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 67.00
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER REPAIRS 49.81 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49.81
*% TOTALS ** 320.04 0.00 320.04
01-002351 JACOB SCHAEFER 3 ON 3 BB REFEREE 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
*% TOTALS ** 40.00 0.00 40.00
01-002291 JASON KIRSCH PANTS 105.99 105.99- 105780 9/02/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 105.99 105.99- 0.00
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 960.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 960.00
*% TOTALS ** 960.00 0.00 960.00
01-002163 JR'S UNLOCK SERVICE DOOR HANDLE REPLACEMENT 431.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 431.10
*% TOTALS ** 431.10 0.00 431.10
01-002747 JUSTIN T. SCHAEFER 3 ON 3 BB REFEREE 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
*% TOTALS ** 40.00 0.00 40.00
01-000994 KABEL RUSINESS SERVICES - AUG FLEX SPENDING FEES 73.50 73.50- 000000 8/23/16 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - JULY DED. CHECKS 5,128.16 5,128.16- 000000 8/31/16 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - JULY CO PAY CHECKS 2,077.42 2,077.42- 000000 8/31/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 7,279.08 7,279.08- 0.00






09-08-2016 08:40 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 9
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
VENDOR ~--- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 27.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.52
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 77.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 77.90
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 27.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.52
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER MATS CLEANED 32.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 32.84
*% TOTALS ** 165.78 0.00 165.78
01-001550 KING CONSTRUCTION LLC THIRD ST STORM GROUP A #2 562,706.57 0.00 000000 0/00/00 562,706.57
*%* TOTALS ** 562,706.57 0.00 562,706.57
01-014940 XITT PLBG. AND HTG. INC. SEWER LOCATE N CARROLL ST. 319.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 319.25
*% TOTALS ** 319.25 0.00 319.25
01-002185 LA CROSSE FORAGE & TURF SEED 1,812.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,812.50
*% TOTALS ** 1,812.50 0.00 1,812.50
01-002408 MAX G HEITHOFF 3 ON 3 BB REFEREE 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
*% TOTALS ** 40.00 0.00 40.00
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE SUPPLIES 72.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 72.50
*% TOTALS ** 72.50 0.00 72.50
01-017600 MIRACLE RECREATION EQUIPM SWING SET - GRAHAM 1,950.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,950.00
*%* TOTALS ** 1,950.00 0.00 1,950.00
01-017855 MPH INDUSTRIES INC. RADARS 3,798.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,798.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,798.00 0.00 3,798.00
01-002948 MURPHY HEAVY CONTRACTING CONCRETE CRUSHING 37,263.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 37,263.00
*% TOTALS ** 37,263.00 0.00 37,263.00
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS STROBE LIGHT #23 188.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 188.08
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS REPAIR PARTS 51.03 0.00 000000 0/00/00 51.03
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS #27 REPAIR PARTS 36.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.92
*%* TOTALS ** 276.03 0.00 276.03
01-002945 NICESWANGER PHOTOGRAPHY MAYOR PICTURE 100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00
*%* TOTALS ** 100.00 0.00 100.00
01-019124 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIE LAR SUPPLIES 176.53 0.00 000000 0/00/00 176.53
*% TOTALS ** 176.53 0.00 176.53
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #23 - #26 - #28 FILTERS 45.69 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 45.69
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #23 - OIL PAN 794 .42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 794.42

*%* TOTALS ** 840.11 0.00 840.11






09-08-2016 08:40 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll CPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES=z=z=z==== z=======]TEM DATES==zz==z=z=== zz=e=m==POSTING DATES===mm==
PATD ITEMS DATES 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS TIRE GAUGE RETURNED 26.28- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.28-
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS TRANSMISSION FLUID 35.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.98
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS OIL 13.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.95
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS ANTIFREEZE 23.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.98
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS FUEL TREATMENT/BRAKE CLEANER 31.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 31.05
** TOTALS ** 78.68 0.00 78.68
01-020203 OFFICE STOP SUPPLIES 8.38 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.38
** TOTALS ** 8.38 0.00 8.38
01-002054 OMG MIDWEST HIGH RIDGE ROAD #4 422,823.79 0.00 000000 0/00/00 422,823.79
*% TOTALS ** 422,823.79 0.00 422,823.79
01-020326 OPTIONS INK BUSINESS CARDS - SCHRECK 19.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.00
** TOTALS *¥* 19.00 0.00 19.00
01-002219 OVERDRIVE INC DATABASE FEES 1,151.27 1,151.27- 105746 8/25/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,151.27 1,151.27- 0.00
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. PLUMBING SUPPLIES 142.98 142.98- 105784 9/02/16 0.00
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. REC SHOWER PARTS 2,833.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,833.64
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. REC SHOWER PARTS 968.46 0.00 000000 0/00/00 968.46
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. PVC PIPE FITTINGS 11.55 11.55- 105784 9/02/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,956.63 154.53- 3,802.10
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIR 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC NEW TIRE 123.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 123.75
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIR 36.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.00
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIRS 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
01-0019249 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIR 16.27 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.27
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL #20 36.74 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.74
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL #15 25.44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.44
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL #18 26.11 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.11
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL #19 25.44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.44
*% TOTALS ** 389.75 0.00 389.75
01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON JULY INSPECTIONS - MILEAGE 244.62 0.00 000000 0/00/00 244.62
01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON JUNE INSPECTIONS - MILEAGE 172.26 0.00 000000 ©/00/00 172.26
*%* TOTALS ** 416.88 0.00 416.88
01-002123 PHIL BOCK STEEL TOED BOOTS 150.00 150.00- 105745 8/25/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00






09-08-2016 08:40 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 11
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]ITEM DATES===mmm=m= ======POSTING DATES======m=
PAID ITEMS DATES . 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
VENDOR --—- VENDOR NAME ~=-== DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-023827 PONTEM SOFTWARE BY RIA SOFTWARE SUPPORT 948.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 948.00
*% TOTALS ** 948.00 0.00 948.00
01-021735 POSTMASTER POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 1,569.51 1,569.51- 105761 8/25/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 1,569.51 1,569.51- 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 34.95 34.95- 105778 9/02/16 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 925.81 925.81- 105778 9/02/16 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 6.39 6.39- 105778 9/02/16 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 408.68 408.68- 105778 9/02/16 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 344.00 344.00- 105778 9/02/16 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 61.74 61.74- 105778 9/02/16 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 442 .46 442.46- 105778 9/02/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,224.03 2,224.03- 0.00
01-001136 R & R SEPTIC SERVICE INC T-BALL RESTROOMS 214.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 214.00
** TOTALS ** 214.00 0.00 214.00
01-023630 RANDY'S REFRIGERATION & E ICE MACHINE REPAIRS 262.50 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 262.50
*% TOTALS ** 262.50 0.00 262.50
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE AUGUST GARBAGE PICKUP 1,285.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,285.16
*% TOTALS ** 1,285.16 0.00 1,285.16
01-002947 REDEXIM TURF PRODUCTS TINES FOR AERIFIER 377.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 377.31
** TOTALS ** 377.31 0.00 377.31
01-000514 ROGNES CORPORATION THIRD ST STORM GROUP B #1 223,678.45 0.00 000000 0/00/00 223,678.45
** TOTALS ** 223,678.45 0.00 223,678.45
01-000459 ROTERT CONSTRUCTION MERCHANTS PARK IMPROVEMENTS 101,328.63 0.00 000000 0/00/00 101,338.63
*% TOTALS ** 101,338.63 0.00 101,338.63
01-002949 RUSSEL PIETIG DAMAGE CLAIM FULL SETTLEMENT 1,894.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,894.20
** TOTALS ** 1,894.20 0.00 1,894.20
01-024630 RUTTEN'S VACUUM CENTER VACUUM BAGS 15.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.99
01-024630 RUTTEN'S VACUUM CENTER VACUUM REPAIRS 87.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 87.96
01-024630 RUTTEN'S VACUUM CENTER VACUUM REPAIRS 54.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 54.96
** TOTALS ** 158.91 0.00 158.91
01-002734 SANTA MARIA VINEYARD & WI CITY MANAGER INTERVIEWS 280.46 0.00 000000 0/00/00 280.46
*% TOTALS ** 280.46 0.00 280.46






09-08-2016 08:40 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 12
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
m=====PAYMENT DATES======= =======]1TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME =-----~ DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001333 SECURE SHRED SOLUTIONS LI. SHREDDING 120.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 120.00
*% TOTALS ** 120.00 0.00 120.00
01-000612 SENECA COMPANIES SITE ASSESSMENT 6,944 .35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6,944.35
*% TOTALS ** 6,944 .35 0.00 6,944 .35
01-025250 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. PAINT - OFFICE 19.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.70
*% TOTALS ** 19.70 0.00 19.70
01-002899 SLOTH PAINTING LLC DIVING BOARD PAINTING 667.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 667.00
*% TOTALS ** 667.00 0.00 667.00
01-002586 SMART SHOPPER ADVERTISING 29.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.00
*% TOTALS ** 29.00 0.00 29.00
01-025335 SNYDER TREE SERVICE TREE REMOVALS 2,710.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,710.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,710.00 0.00 2,710.00
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO OCT.-DEC. ASSESSMENT 30,745.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30,745.00
*% TOTALS ** 30,745.00 0.00 30,745.00
01-025610 SOUND AND SERVICE SOUND EQUIPMENT RENTAL 155.00 155.00- 105762 8/25/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 155.00 155.00- 0.00
01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMLPE ANALYSIS 52.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 52.00
*% TOTALS ** 52.00 0.00 52.00
01-000322 STATE LIBRARY OF IQWA EBSCO DATABASES 530.15 530.15- 105736 8/25/16 0.00
01-000322 STATE LIBRARY OF IOWA EBSCO DATABASES 5,324.00 5,324.00- 105736 8/25/16 0.00
01-000322 STATE LIBRARY OF IOWA EBSCO DATABASES 58.00 58.00- 105736 8/25/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 5,912.15 5,912.15- 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 52.24 52.24- 105763 8/25/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 3.00 3.00- 105763 8/25/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. PROGRAM FOLDERS 31.61 0.00 000000 0/00/00 31.61
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. FILE FOLDERS 6.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.59
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. ACCORDIAN FILES 14.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.58
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 38.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 38.97
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 4.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.48
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 21.98 21.98- 105763 8/25/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 29.63 29.63- 105763 8/25/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO INK CARTRIDGES/WHITE-QUT 90.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 90.97
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. CHAIR MATS AND MOUSE PADS 137.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 137.94
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. FILE SORTER/ORGANIZER 48.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 48.99






09-08-2016 08:40 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 13
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES===z==z== =======]TEM DATES=z=c===z=z=== ======POSTING DATES=z==z=z==
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU $/08/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. PAPER PRODUCTS 65.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 65.99
*% TOTALS ** 546.97 106.85- 440.12
01-025935 SUBWAY AFTER THE BELL SUMMER CAMP 46.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 46.00
01-025935 SUBWAY CITY MANAGER INTERVIEWS 82.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 82.70
*% TOTALS ** 128.70 0.00 128.70
01-002944 TRACES CENTER FOR HISTORY PROGRAM FEE 350.00 350.00- 105754 8/25/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 350.00 350.00~ 0.00
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 8/1-8/15/2016 SALES TAX 458.00 458 .00- 000000 8/25/16 0.00
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA JULY SALES TAX 4,879.00 4,879.00- 000000 8/22/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 5,337.00 5,337.00- 0.00
01-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. GRASS SEED 237.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 237.50
*% TOTALS ** 237.50 0.00 237.50
01-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. JR. GOLF TOURNAMENT AWARDS 125.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 125.70
01-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. BASEBALL/SOFTBALL MEDALS 262.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 262.80
01-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. DASH 2 SPLASH AWARDS 25.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.99
01-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. 3 ON 3 BASKETBALL AWARDS 111.36 0.00 000000 0/00/00 111.36
01-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. DONOR BOARD PLATE 6.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.00
*#% TOTALS ** 531.85 0.00 531.85
01-003220 TURFWERKS MOWER REPAIRS 80.13 0.00 000000 0/00/00 80.13
01-003220 TURFWERKS AERIFER TINES 72.89 0.00 000000 0/00/00 72.89
01-003220 TURFWERKS GSP PLAN 4,252.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,252.80
*% TOTALS ** 4,405.82 0.00 4,405.82
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 8/20/2016 55.69 55.69- 105764 8/25/16 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 8/27/2016 48.71 48.71- 105785 9/02/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 104.40 104.40- 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONE - KRAUEL 78.51 78.51- 105765 8/25/16 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONES 241.09 241.09- 105786 9/02/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 319.60 319.60- 0.00
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE BREAKERS FOR SHELTER HOUSE 318.19 0.00 000000 0/00/00 318.19
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE POOL LIGHT REPAIRS 13.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.80
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE WEIGHT ROOM SUPPLIES 93.68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 93.68
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE EQUIPMENT REPAIR PARTS 1,800.41 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,800.41
*% TOTALS ** 2,226.08 0.00 2,226.08
01-029020 VINCHATTLE ENTERPRISES IN INSTALL VLR OXYGEN SYSTEM 3,600.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,600.00






09-08-2016 08:40 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABRBRLE PAGE: 14
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= ===z====]TEM DATES========= =====zPQOSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 TBRU 9/08/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
VENDOR ~=--- VENDOR NAME ---~-- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 3,600.00 0.00 3,600.00
01-002358 VON KRAUS 3 ON 3 BB REFEREE 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
*% TOTALS *%* 40.00 0.00 40.00
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES AND PRINTER INK 42.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 42.49
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 AFTER THE BELL SUMMER CAMP 121.62 0.00 000000 0/00/00 121.62
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 LAUNDRY SOAP/REFRIGERATOR 96.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 96.97
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 BATTERIES 27.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.88
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 AFTER THE BELL SUPPLIES 207.42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 207.42
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 AFTER THE BELL SUMMER CAMP 151.36 0.00 000000 0/00/00 151.36
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 VOLUNTEER PICNIC SUPPLIES 118.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 118.31
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 AFTER THE BELL SUMMER CAMP 179.91 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 179.91
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 DASH 2 SPLASH SUPPLIES 157.39 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 157.39
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 AFTER THE BELL SUMMER CAMP 126.81 0.00 000000 0/00/00 126.81
*% TOTALS ** 1,230.16 0.00 1,230.16
01-000618 WEBER, TOM STEEL TOED BOOTS 150.00 150.00- 105777 9/02/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00
01-001366 WEBSITES TO IMPRESS INC IT MAINTENANCE 85.00 85.00- 105740 8/25/16 0.00
01-001366 WEBSITES TO IMPRESS INC WEB HOSTING 200.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 200.00
** TOTALS ** 285.00 85.00- 200.00
01-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO CHEMICALS 523.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 523.60
*% TQOTALS ** 523.60 0.00 523.60

* Payroll Expense 154,506.07






09-08-2016 08:40 AM
VENDOR SET: 01

City of Carroll

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

======PAYMENT DATESz=moomm=

8/19/2016 THRU
8/19/2016 THRU

PATD ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS
VOID ITEMS

*% TOTALS **

UNT P A
IT R

[l
oo

S
EM
SUMMARY
zz======] TEM DATES=========
8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016

8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016

9/08/2016
9/08/2016

REPORT TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS
228,205.09 228,205.09CR
0.00 06.00
1,536,486.74 0.00
0.00 0.00

1,764,691.83 228,205.09CR

UNPAID RECAP

UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 1,536,829.
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 342.

*% UNPAID TOTALS ** 1,536,486.

PAGE:
BANK:

======POSTING DATES===z====

8/19/2016 THRU
8/19/2016 THRU
8/19/2016 THRU

BALANCE
0.
0.
1,536,486.
0.

1,536,486.

32
58CR

74

00

74
00

74

9/08/2016
9/08/2016
9/08/2016

AP

15






09-08-2016 08:40 AM ACCOUNTS PAYARLE PAGE: 16
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll O PEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
=m====PAYMENT DATES==z==z=== sz=====]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016 8/19/2016 THRU 9/08/2016
FUND TOTALS
001 GENERAL FUND 190,441.31
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 19.05
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 50,021.84
168 LIBRARY TRUST FUND 642.39
178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 127.20
304 C.P. STREETS 422,823.79
311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 101,748.63
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 36,892.72
602 WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 1,894.20
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 11,343.85
621 STORM WATER CAP. IMP. 786,704.27
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 7,526.51
*  PAYROLL EXPENSE 154,506.07

GRAND TOTAL 1,764,691.83







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council )
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreationm
DATE: September 8, 2016

SUBJECT:  Report of Bid Opening — Cemetery Maintenance Building

F.Y. 16-17 Budget — $486,165.00 — General Obligation Funds
Engineer’s Estimate of Cost: $534.890.30

= Report of Bid Opening
= Resolution — Award of Bid
* Recommendation Letter from JEO Consulting Group, Inc.

On August 18, 2016, four (4) sealed bids were received at the time of the bid
opening. Following is the summary of bids recorded:

Contractor 5% Bid Bond Bid Amount
Badding Construction — Carroll, lowa Yes $514,900.00
Lejas Corporation — Tempe, Arizona Yes $353,978.00
T1J Construction — Council Bluffs, lowa Yes $585,469.00
Woodruff Construction — Ames, lowa Yes $593,200.00

According to the attached letter from JEO Consulting Group, the low bid from
Lejas Corporation is significantly lower than the other three bids. After
conversations with Lejas Corporation it was determined by JEO Consulting
Group that the Lejas Corporation bid is a non-responsive bid and that the Carroll
City Council should consider rejecting the bid from Lejas Corporation and award
the construction contract to the next lowest responsive bid, Badding Construction
for the bid price of $514,900.00.

Current Budget

Construction Contract — If Awarded $514,900.00
Contingency $ 50,000.00
Engineering and Professional Services $ 60,750.00
Building Furnishings $ 9.350.00

Total Estimated Expenses $635,000.00






Approved GO Bonding $480,000.00

Additional Funding Needed $155,000.00

RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council consideration and award
of the bid from Badding Construction in the amount of $514,900.00 for the
construction of the Cemetery Maintenance Building.






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION MAKING AWARD OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR
THE CEMETERY MAINTENANCE BUILDING PROJECT - 2017

WHEREAS, Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll,
lowa provides that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and
approved by the City Council by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the following bid for the construction of public improvements
described in general as the Cemetery Maintenance Building Project — 2017 and
further described in the plans and specifications heretofore adopted by this
Council is the lowest, responsive, responsible bid for said work as follows:

Contractor: Badding Construction
Amount of Bid: $514,900.00
Portion of Project: All construction work

and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the contract with Badding
Construction for the construction of the Cemetery Maintenance Building Project —
2017, is authorized and accepted, and that the Mayor and City Clerk are
authorized to execute the contract on behalf of the City.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa,
this 12t day of September, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






v
=
F
3
[
o
T
E
=
5
wv
#
%
E
&
L4
B
U
=
[+
(1Y)
]
&
[T]
z
i

September 8, 2016

Jack Wardell, Director of Parks & Recreation
City of Carroll, 1A

112 E 5th Street

Carroll, IA 51401

RE: Carroll Cemetery Maintenance Building - Bid Summary and Recommendation Letter

Dear Jack and City Council:

JEO has conducted a review of the bids that were received for the construction of the
Cemetery Maintenance Building. Based on that review, we offer the following summary and
recommendation.

JEO reviewed the four (4) bids that were received on August 18, 2016. The Bids are as
follows:

Company Base Bid
Lejas Corportion $353,978.00
Tempe, AZ
Badding Construction $514,900.00
Carroll, 1A
Tl Construction $585,469.00
Council Bluffs, 1A
Woodruff Construction, LLC $593,200.00
Ames, 1A

Based on the bids received, Lejas Corporation out of Tempe, AZ proposed the lowest bid price.
All bidders indicated their bid price, provided 5% bid bonds, and indicated acknowledgement of
the two addendums that were issued prior to the bid date.

Based on the four bids received and JEO’s opinion of construction cost of $535,000.00, it is
evident that the lowest bid submitted by Lejas Corporation was significantly lower than the
other three bids as well as our opinion of construction cost. JEO has been in contact with Lejas
Corporation to confirm their standing with their bid, Based on conversations with Lejas
Corporation we have learned that Lejas Corporation did not bid any of the three preapproved
Metal Building Systems specified. Due to learning this information we would classify Lejas
Corporation’s bid as non-responsive to the plans and specifications. Based on the non-
responsive bid submitted by Lejas Corporation, we would recommend that the City of Carroll
consider rejecting Lejas Corporation’s bid and award the construction contract to the next low
bidder, Badding Construction.

Once the City has awarded the project, JEO will then develop the Contract for Construction
between the City and the selected Contractor. Once the contract is developed, JEO will send a
copy of the contract to the City for review prior to sending it onto the Contractor for review and

BOLE INC B JEO ARCHITECT

iy B0 2224 b Y

WAL fien T






signatures. During the construction phase, we suggest that you keep a minimum of 5%
contingency fund available for any potential unforeseen conditions and/or change orders that

may arise.

If you have any questions or concerns, based on the information and recommendation
provided herein, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Sincerely,

/G 7 Bd

Corey E. Brodersen, AIA, NCARB
Project Architect







City of ;

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk Q{;\) ; )
DATE: September 8, 2016

SUBJECT: City Manager Conditional Offer

On September 2, 2016, Michel Pogge-Weave was conditionally offered the city manager
position. The conditional offer is contingent on the following:

1. Completion of a background check of education, driving, criminal and
credit

2. Completion of a reference background check

3. Completion of both a physical exam and drug and alcohol test

4. Ratification of this offer by City Council

Completion of items #1 and #2 above are complete with no findings. Item #3 is scheduled for
Monday, September 12.

The conditional offer lists a number of employment items that have been negotiated with Mr.
Pogge-Weaver. If approved by Council, these items will be presented in a formal contract at a
later date.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration of the resolution approving a conditional
offer of employment for the city manager position with Michel Pogge-Weaver,






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CONDITIONAL OFFER OF EMPLOYMENT FOR
CITY MANAGER

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides
that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by
resolution; and

WHEREAS, the conditional offer of employment is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached conditional offer of
employment for city manager with Michel Pogge-Weaver is in the best interest of the City of
Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the conditional offer of employment for
city manager with Michel Pogge-Weaver, attached as Exhibit A, be authorized and approved,
and that the Mayor is authorized to execute the conditional offer on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 12th
day of September, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






September 2, 2016

Mike Pogge-Weaver
712 11" St. N
Benson, MN 56215

Re:

City Manager Position

Dear Michel:

It is my pleasure to present you a conditional offer of employment for the City of
Carroll's position of City Manager. This conditional offer is contingent on the results of
the following:

1.
2.

Completion of a background check which includes education, driving, criminal
and credit.

Completion of a reference background check by Steve Niebur which may include
verification of information you have provided; interviews with individuals familiar
with you regarding your qualifications, work performance and ability to get along
with employees and the public (e.g., former supervisor, elected officials co-
workers or others familiar with you). We will also check for any malpractice or
professional disciplinary action.

Completion of both a physical exam and drug and alcohol test.

Ratification of this offer by the City Council.

. Employment Duties. Your employment shall be with the City in the position of

City Manager. As the City Manager, your responsibilities include those contained
in the City’s Code of Ordinances, the City Manager's Job Description and such
other tasks as may be assigned to you from time to time by the City.

Salary. In consideration of your services to the City, beginning October 17, 20186,
you shall receive a salary of $105,000 per year, to be paid every two weeks, from
which the City shall make withholdings and deductions as required by applicable
law. Future salary adjustments are subject to salary administration policies. This
position is exempt under the provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act.

Benefits. The City will provide you with the same benefits such as paid vacation,
sick leave and health insurance, which are described in the City Personnel
Policies. The City’s Personnel Policies may be revised from time to time. The
position shall be subject to the latest revision of City's Personnel Policies. The
City will provide forty (40) hours of vacation when you begin employment and you
will accrue 6.67 hours per month. The City will credit you with 6 years of service
on the vacation schedule. You will not be able to take vacation during the first 90

days of employment.






a. Sick Leave: You will be provided forty (40) hours of sick leave when you
begin employment. You will accrue 8 hours of sick leave each month in
accordance with the City’s personnel policies.

Residence Requirement. You will be required to live in the City of Carroll.

Severance Pay: A three month severance pay provision will be inserted in the

contract. The severance will be increased to four (4) months after your six month

evaluation.

6. Automobile Allowance. The City will provide an automobile allowance of $200.00
per month to you.

7. Moving and Relocation Expenses. The City agrees to reimburse you for

reasonable and actual relocation and moving expenses up to $4,000, incurred by

moving from Benson, MN to Carroll, lowa.

os

If you accept this conditional offer of employment, please sign in the space provided
below and return to me. By so signing, you acknowledge that you have received no
inducements or representations other than those set forth in this letter, which cause you
to accept this conditional offer of employment. This offer is contingent on approval of the
City Council.

We look forward to continue working with you and hope that you will find your new
position as City Manager with the City of Carroll a rewarding experience. If you have
any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

CITY OF CARROLL

Eric P. Jensen

| accept the conditional offer of employment as the City of Carroll's City Manager.

ACCEPTEM«‘,&//%M%.—_ DATE: 4{/&/ / éo(ép

Michel J. Pogge-Weaver







Darrc

City of ;

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 7921000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

I

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerkéj( W

DATE: September 8, 2016

SUBJECT: City Week Resolution — October 10 — 14, 2016

Attached is a resolution recognizing City Week in the City of Carroll on October 10 — 14,
2016. All elected officials are requested to sign in support of encouraging all citizens to
support and celebrate the services that are provided for living in a city.

Staff is working on a number of activities for the week and activities leading up to City Week
including entries in the Band Day Parade and hosting Chamber Coffee of October 7.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the resolution recognizing
October 10 — 14, 2016 as City Week in the City of Carroll and encouraging all citizens to
support the celebration and corresponding activities.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CARROLL RECOGNIZING CITY WEEK IOWA, OCTOBER 10-
14, 2016 AND ENCOURAGING ALL CITIZENS TO SUPPORT THE CELEBRATION AND
CORRESPONDING ACTIVITIES.

WHEREAS, city government is the government closest to most citizens, and the one with the most
direct daily impact upon its residents; and

WHEREAS, city government is administered for and by its citizens, and is dependent upon public
commitment to and understanding of its many responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, city government officials and employees share the responsibility to pass along their
understanding of public services and their benefits; and

WHEREAS, City Week Iowa is a very important time to recognize the important role played by
city government in our lives; and

WHEREAS, this week offers an important opportunity to spread the word to all the citizens of ITowa
that they can shape and influence the level of government which is closest to the people; and

WHEREAS, the Iowa League of Cities and its member cities have joined together to teach students
and other citizens about municipal government through a variety of different informational publications and

projects; and

WHEREAS, City Week Iowa offers an important opportunity to convey to all the citizens of ITowa
that they can shape and influence government through their civic involvement.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF CARROLL AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the City of Carroll encourages all citizens, city government officials and employees
to do everything possible to ensure that this week is recognized and celebrated accordingly.

Section 2. That the City of Carroll encourages educational partnerships between city government
and schools.

Section 3. That the City of Carroll supports and encourages all city governments to actively
promote and sponsor "City Week lowa."






ADOPTED AND PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA, this 12th day of
September, 2016.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor Michael Kots, Ward One
Misty Boes, Ward Two Clay Haley, Ward Three
Carolyn Siemann, Ward Four Brandon Vonnahme, At-Large

Jerry Fleshner, At-Large

ATTEST:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







COUNCIL MEETING
AUGUST 22, 2016

(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, Jerry Fleshner,
Clay Haley, Mike Kots, Carolyn Siemann and Brandon VVonnahme. Absent: None. Mayor Eric
Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
E R I I
It was moved by Haley, seconded by VVonnahme, to approve the minutes of the August 8,
2016 council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion
carried.

* k kX kK %

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Vonnahme, to approve the bills and claims in the
amount of $603,632.20. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok Kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by VVonnahme, to approve the following licenses:
1. New Special Class “C” Liquor License (BW) (Beer/Wine) with Sunday Sales —
Hunan Chinese Restaurant, Inc.
2. Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit and Class “B” Wine Permit (Carryout Wine —
Includes Native Wine) with Sunday Sales — Big Kmart #3585
3. Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales — B&S 529
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* *k k* Kk Kk k%

There were no oral requests or communications from the audience.
EE S i b
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1655, Accepting
the Change Order to the Contract Agreement with Seneca Companies, Inc. for the Site
Assessment of the Alley: Block 10, Original Town which adds the Free Product Assessment and

Report and Tier 2 Site Assessment. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion
carried.

R I





It was Haley, seconded by Kots, to reschedule the Council Annual Planning Session to
Monday, November 7, 2016, at 4PM led by Jeff Schott, University of lowa Institute of Public

Affairs. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

R e

It was moved by Vonnahme, seconded by Fleshner, to adjourn at 5:28 p.m. On roll call,

all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






COUNCIL MEETING
AUGUST 27, 2016
(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in special session on this date at 7:58 a.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, Jerry Fleshner,
Clay Haley, Mike Kots, Carolyn Siemann and Brandon VVonnahme. Absent: None. Mayor Eric
Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

E R I I S

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to go into closed session per lowa Code
21.5(1)(i) — City Manager interviews at 7:58 a.m. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent:
None. Motion carried.

R S i b

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Fleshner, to temporarily adjourn at 8:48 a.m. On roll

call, all present voted aye. Absent: Haley and Siemann. Motion carried.
R S i b

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to go back into closed session per lowa Code
21.5(1)(i) — City Manager interviews at 9:31 a.m. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent:
None. Motion carried.

R S i b

It was moved by Vonnahme, seconded by Haley, to temporarily adjourn at 10:59 a.m. On

roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
E R I I

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by VVonnahme, to go back into closed session per
lowa Code 21.5(1)(i) — City Manager interviews at 11:19 a.m. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: None. Motion carried.

E R I

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to back into open session at 2:48 p.m. On

roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
E R I S
It was moved by Vonnahme, seconded by Fleshner, to adjourn at 2:48 p.m. On roll call,

all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.





Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works /{:’?ﬁf"
DATE: September 2, 2016

SUBJECT: Notth Legacy Subdivision
o Water Supply Service Agreement

The Developer of the Notth Legacy Subdivision, Huegerich Consttuction, Inc., is applying to the
Towa Depattment of Natural Resoutces (DNR) for a permit to construct watermain in the
Subdivision. One of the requirements of the DNR is that the City accepts the responsibility for
providing potable water to the Subdivision.

the Water Supply Setvice Agreement for the North Legacy Subdivision.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
WATER SUPPLY SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR NORTH LEGACY SUBDIVISION.

WHEREAS, Chaptet 17 of the Code of Otdinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides that
all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council; and,

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the Agreement is in the best interest of the
City of Carroll, Iowa.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Agreement with Huegerich
Construction, Inc. for watet supply setvice for North Legacy Subdivision is approved and that the
Mayot is authotized to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City of Catroll.

Passed and approved by the Catroll City Council this 12" day of Septembert, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. ]enseri, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Lauta A. Schaefer, City Cletk






IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
WATER SUPPLY ENGINEERING SECTION

CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION
Water Supply Service Agreement

INSTRUCTIONS

This agreement must be executed for all projects where construction and water supply will be provided by different
parties; i.e. a private subdivision connecting to a municipal system. This agreement must be executed by the parties
who are owners at the time the permit is issued, regardiess of whether title to the proposed construction project will be
transferred after completion of the project.

This agreement is not necessary when a contract for water services already exists; i.e. service contracts between
municipalities. However, the Department of Natural Resources must be informed in writing that the contractual

agreement does exist.

PROJECT NAME/DESCRIPTION: North Legacy Subdivision Water and Street Improvements

APPLICANT ENGINEER
Owner: Huegerich Construction, Inc. Firm: _Beck Engineering, Inc.
Address: P.O. Box 891, Gretna, NE 68028 Address: 2903 151 St., P.O. Box 238, Spirit Lake, IA
Representative: _Ryan Huegerich Project Officer: _Jason Eygabroad
Telephone: 712-792-2943 Telephone: _712-336-3596
Email address: _hcihotels @ gmail.com Email address: _isueggy @hotmail.com
pain)

CERTIFICATE

representative of the Applicant identified above and state that all water
project shall be obtained by the system identified below.

Owner 9/ 7/ 1 6

Title Date

PWS Name: Carroll Municipal Water Supply

SYSTEM Address: 700 S. Grant Road

SUPPLYING

WAT;R: City, State, Zip: _ Carroll, IA 51404
PWSID: 1A 1415072

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE WATER

| am the authorized representative of the Owner of the water system identified above and state that the connection of
the proposed water distribution system also identified above is approved by the owner, and that the owner accepts
responsibility for providing potable water required by this project in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 455B,
Code of lowa, and the rules of the Department of Natural Resources. This agreement shall not be construed in any way
to affect any local ordinances, water service agreements, or fee systems entered into between the parties.

Mayor
Signature Title
Eric P. Jensen 712-792-1000
Typed or Printed Name Phone Number Date

Revised 02/2014 tbv page 1 of 1 DNR Form 542-3121







Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Deparitment

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and Council members
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police%
DATE: September 7, 2016
SUBJECT: Outdoor Warning Sirens

Bids were solicited to replace one outdoor weather siren, pole, controller, etc.,'with one
new outdoor weather siren, pole, controller, installation, etc. The siren is located on West
Anthony Street near Prairie View Drive. The bids also required the conversion of six
older sirens from DC only to AC/DC power supply.

On September 6, 2016, bids were received for the purchase and installation of one
outdoor warning siren, pole, controller, etc., and the conversion of the power supply for
six existing sirens. Bidders were also required to include the cost of removing and
disposing of the old siren and pole as part of their bids. One bid was received for this
project with the price quoted as follows:

Danko Emergency Equipment (Federal Sirens) $38,516

Included in each of these bids is the requirement that the installers remove and dispose of
the old siren and pole. In the past we have had cities or other entities approach us and we
have donated old sirens/poles to them. In the event that this occurs this time we may be
able to save the cost of disposal (up to $1,050) from the quote shown above.

I will make inquiries to see if there are cities or other groups that may have an interest in
our old siren and pole.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the bid from Danko
Emergency Equipment in the amount of $38,516 for the purchase and installation of one
new outdoor warning siren, removal of existing siren, and retrofitting 6 existing sirens to
AC/DC power. Also, permission to donate old sirens and poles if there are 1nterested
cities or groups who request them.






£l 2645 Federal Signal Drive
s University Park, lllinois 60484-0975
Systems 800.548.7229
alertnotification.com

m Safety andL

Security
Protecting people and our planet
Contact Name: Brad Burk

Customer: City of Carroll Quotation No.: ANS 83116160427
Address: 112 E 5th Street
City: Carroll State: lowa Zip: 51401-2799
Country: USA . E-mail: bburke@ci.carroll.ia.us
Office Phone: (712) 792-3536 Mobile Phone: (712) 830-3794

Upon receipt of your order and acceptance by Federal Signal Corporation, the equipment herein will be sdpplied at the quoted prices below.
Delivery schedule cannot be established until radio information is supplied, if applicable.

August 31, 2016

Item , Federal Model/
No. Part N Description Total
. 2001 AC/DC Siren, With Battery Backup-up, Th
1 1 ]2001-130 Electro-mechanical rotating siren, 130 db(C) 800Hz $6,688.00
2 1 DCFCTBDH DIGITAL CONTROLLER, HIGH BAND $5,525.00
3 1 2001TRBP TRANSFORMER RECTIFIER PLUS $1,562.00
4 1 OMNI-4 ANTENNA, 152-156MHZ VHF $306.00
5 1 AMB-P ANTENNA MOUNTING BRACKET, POLE $103.00
6 1 . |ES-FREIGHT SHIPPING FEES $567.00
7
8
9 Option: Quote
10 This Quote is for a Two-Way Siren
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
Prices are firm for 90 days from the date of quotation unless shown otherwise. Upon
acceptance, prices are firm for 6 months. This quotation is expressly subject to acceptance
by Buyer of all Terms stated in the attached Terms document, and any exception to or Total Price w/ Freight $14’751.00

modification of such Terms shall not be binding on Seller unless expressly accepted in
writing by an authorized agent or Officer of Seller. Any order submitted to Seller on the

basis set forth above, in whole or in part, shall constitute an acceptance by Buyer of the Proposed By: Tom Kreikemeier
Terms. Any such order shall be subject to acceptance by Seller in its discretion. if the total Company: Danko Emergency Equipme
price for the items set forth above exceeds $50,000 then this quotation IS ONLY VALID if
Address: Po Box 218
Delivery: 8-10 Weeks City,State, Zip: Snyder, NE 68664
Freight Terms: FOB - University Park, IL (Factory) Country: USA

Terms: Equipment - Net 30 Days upon Shipment - Work Phone 866-568-2200

Purchase order MUST be m@gevinastoNet 30 Days, as completed Cell 402-380-9793

Federal Signal Corporation, Alerting & Notification Systems, 2645 Federal Signal Drive, University Park, IL 60484

Accepted By:

Signature: Date






L SR
nd Security Systems

...

Protecting people and our planet

Contact Name: Brad Burk
Customer: City of Carroll
Address: 112 E 5th Street
City: Carroll State: lowa
Country: USA

2645 Federal Signal Drive
University Park, lllinois 60484-0975
800.548.7229
alertnotification.com

Quotation No.: ANS 83116164431

Zip: 51401-2799
E-mail: bburke@ci.carroll.ia.us

Office Phone: (712) 792-3536 Mobile Phone: (712) 830-3794

Upon receipt of your order and acceptance by Federal Signal Corporation, the equipment herein will be supplied at the quoted prices below.

Delivery schedule cannot be established until radio information is supplied, if applicable.

August 31, 2016

Item Federal Model/
No. Qty. Part No. Description
Upgrading

Total

6 2001TRBP TRANSFORMER RECTIFIER PLUS

$9,372.00

1 ES-FREIGHT SHIPPING FEES

$493.00

Upgrading 6 Siren from Straight Dc to AC/DC

(op ook NN NN IO B - RSN BASR §o

[N
&}

[N
=

=y
N

[EEY
w

[N
i

oy
€, ]

=
()}

=
~

[N
oo

19

Prices are firm for 90 days from the date of quotation unless shown otherwise. Upon
acceptance, prices are firm for 6 months. This quotation is expressly subject to acceptance
by Buyer of all Terms stated in the attached Terms document, and any exception to or
modification of such Terms shall not be binding on Seller unless expressly accepted in
writing by an authorized agent or Officer of Seller. Any order submitted to Seller on the
basis set forth above, in whole or in part, shall constitute an acceptance by Buyer of the
Terms. Any such order shall be subject to acceptance by Seller in its discretion. If the total
price for the items set forth above exceeds $50,000 then this quotation IS ONLY VALID if

Total Price w/ Freight $9,865.00

Proposed By: Tom Kreikemeier

Company: Danko Emergency Equipment
Address: Po Box 218

Delivery: 8-10 Weeks City,State, Zip: Snyder, NE 68664

Freight Terms: FOB - University Park, IL {Factory)
Terms: Equipment - Net 30 Days upon Shipment
Services - Net 30 Days, as completed

Purchase order MUST be made out to:

Country: USA

Work Phone 866-568-2200

Cell 402-380-9793

Federal Signal Corporation, Alerting & Notification Systems, 2645 Federal Signal Drive, University Park, IL 60484

Accepted By:

Signhature:

Date






QUOTATION
DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT
Federal Warning Systems
Sales: 866-568-2200
Fax: 402-568-2278

Contact Name: Brad Burk
Customer: City of Carroll

Quotation No.: ANS

Address: 112 E 5th Street 83116161803
City: Carroll State: lowa Zip: 5REféreies quote no. on your order
Country: USA E-mail: bburke@ci.carroll.ia.us
Office Phone: (712) 792-3536 Mobile Phone: {712) 830-3794

Upon receipt of your order and acceptance by Federal Signal Corporation, the equipment herein will be supplied at the quoted prices below.
Delivery schedule cannot be established until radio information is supplied, if applicable.

AUBUIL ULy L

Item Federal Model/
No Qty. Part No. Description Total

1 1 TK-1-2001ADC-Z2 2001 AC-DC Std Install, 4 Std Batteries, Site Optimization, 50' $5,950.00
2
3 1 TK-10-CUSREMOV Removal Services, Custom Per Speciifcations $1,050.00
4
5 6 TK-I0-CUSTINS Install Services, Upgrade 2001 series from DC to AC-DC $6,900.00
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

Prices are firm for 90 days from the date of quotation unless shown otherwise. Upon

acceptance, prices are firm for 6 months. This quotation is expressly subject to acceptance

by Buyer of all Terms stated in the attached Terms document, and any exception to or Total Price w/ Freight $13’900-00

modification of such Terms shall not be binding on Seller unless expressly accepted in writing
by an authorized agent or Officer of Seller. Any order submitted to Seller on the basis set

forth above, in whole or in part, shall constitute an acceptance by Buyer of the Terms. Any Proposed By: Tom Kreikemeier
such order shall be subject to acceptance by Seller in its discretion. If the total price for the . K )
items set forth above exceeds $50,000 then this quotation IS ONLY VALID if countersigned Company: Danko Emergency Equipme
Address: Po Box 218
Delivery: 8-10 Weeks City,State, Zip: Snyder, NE 68664
Freight Terms: FOB - University Park, IL (Factory) Country: USA
Terms: Equipment - Net 30 Days upoh Shipment Work Phone 866-568-2200
Services - Net 30 Days, as completed Cell 402-380-9793

* Purchase order MUST be made out to:
Federal Signal Corporation, Alerting & Notification Systems, 2645 Federal Signal Drive, University Park, IL 60484

Accepted By:

Signature: Date







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks & Recreation .‘f W
DATE: September 9, 2016

SUBJECT: Professional Services Agreement — Segment A & Main Street
Connection Study — Amendment #1 — 2016

» Amended Agreement #1 —2016
»  Resolution

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The Project Description is revised as follows:

ADD - This project will also include the design and construction of the selected Main Street
Connection Alternate, identified as Alternate C in the Main Street Connection Study. This
alternate connects to the Sauk Rail Trail at the southern end of North Whitney Street, then goes
north to West 3™ Street, then east to North Carroll Street, then north to the termination point at
West 5" Street. The intent is for this project to be constructed in conjunction with the West 3
Street storm sewer project that is just starting construction. Therefore, plans and bid letting will
be separate from the Segment A Trail plans, unless notified otherwise by City.

SCOPE OF SERVICES:

Tasks for the Scope of Services are revised as follows: ADD —
1. Limited Data Collection/Base Map Services necessary for the design of Alternate C. Refer
to Original Agreement for individual tasks.

2. Design Phase Services for Alternate C. Refer to Original Agreement for individual tasks.
(Assumes a separate Bid Letting than Trail Segment A). Includes providing a design
alternative of painted “Sharrow” lane markings and associated signage along North
Whitney Street in place of trail paving.

3. Bidding Services for Alternate C. Refer to Original Agreement for individual tasks.
(Assumes a separate Bid Letting than Trail Segment A).

4. Construction Phase Services for Alternate C. Refer to Original Agreement for individual
tasks. (Assumes a separate Bid Letting than Trail Segment A).





CITY RESPONSIBILITIES: No Change

SCHEDULE: No Change

COMPENSATION:

The compensation is revised as follows: ADD —

Design Phase Services (includes collection/base

map services) Alternate C — Hourly with max $30,300.00
Bid phase services — Alternate C - Hourly with max $ 3000.00
Construction Phase Services — Alternate C — Hourly with max $24.100.00

Estimated Total $57,400.00

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of the
Professional Services Agreement for the Professional Services Agreement — Segment A & Main
Street Connection Study — Amendment #1 — 2016 for the estimated contract price $57,400.00.






SHIVEHATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT
between SHIVE-HATTERY, INC. AND THE CLIENT

PROJECT NAME: Carroll Trail Design — Segment A and Main Street Connection Study

CLIENT NAME: City of Carroll, IA
AMENDMENT NO.: 1

ORIGINAL AGREEMENT DATE: May 26, 2016
AMENDMENT DATE: August 23, 2016

City of Carroll, IA and Shive-Hattery, Inc. (S-H) agree to amend the Original Agreement as follows:

A. PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
The Project Description is revised as follows:

ADD - This project will also include the design and construction of the selected Main Street
Connection Alternate, identified as Alternate C in the Main Street Connection Study. This
alternate connects to the Sauk Rail Trail at the southern end of North Whitney Street, then goes
north to West 3™ Street, then east to North Carroll Street, then north to the termination point at
West 5 Street. The intent is for this project to be constructed in conjunction with the West 3
Street storm sewer project that is just starting construction. Therefore, plans and bid letting will
be separate from the Segment A Trail plans, unless notified otherwise by City.

B. SCOPE OF SERVICES:
Tasks for the Scope of Services are revised as follows: ADD —

1. Limited Data Collection/Base Map Services necessary for the design of Alternate C. Refer
to Original Agreement for individual tasks.

2. Design Phase Services for Alternate C. Refer to Original Agreement for individual tasks.
(Assumes a separate Bid Letting than Trail Segment A). Includes providing a design alternative
of painted “Sharrow” lane markings and associated signage along North Whitney Street in place
of trail paving.

3. Bidding Services for Alternate C. Refer to Original Agreement for individual tasks.
(Assumes a separate Bid Letting than Trail Segment A).

4. Construction Phase Services for Alternate C. Refer to Original Agreement for individual
tasks. (Assumes a separate Bid Letting than Trail Segment A).

C. CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES: NO CHANGE

D. SCHEDULE: NO CHANGE

=== F
Shive-Hattery, Inc. | 4125 Westown Pkwy | Suite 100 | West Des Moines, IA 50266 | 515.223.8104 | shive-hattery.com





E. COMPENSATION:
The Compensation is revised as follows: ADD —

| Estimated

Description Fee Type BECh S e

Design Phase Services (includes data " en '
collection/base map services) — Alternate C Hourly w/Max $30,300 ngluced $30,300
Bid Phase Services — Alternate C Hourly w/Max $3,000 Included $3,000
Construction Phase Services — Alternate C Hourly w/Max $24,100 Included $24,100
ESTIMATED TOTAL $57,400 Included $57,400

NOTE: If at the beginning of the design phase, the City wants to add Alternate C into the Trail Segment
A plan documents, and therefore be one set of plans with one bid letting, a discount of $5,700 will be
provided fo the city. This would translate to an Estimated Total of $51,700 for this amendment.

F.~ EXHIBITS: NO CHANGE

G. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF APPROVAL AND OF AMENDMENT:
When accepted by both parties, this Amendment will amend the Original Agreement and is
subject to all other terms and conditions of the Original Agreement. Original, facsimile,
electronic signatures or other electronic acceptance by the parties (and returned to Shive-
Hattery) are deemed acceptable for binding the parties to the Amendment. The Client
representative signing this Amendment warrants that he or she is authorized to enter into this
Amendment on behalf of the Client.

Sincerely,
SHIVE-HATTERY, INC.

Q?;\\.\Q(t.’%,.ks

Jenifer J. Bates, P.E.
jbates@shive-hattery.com

AMENDMENT ACCEPTED AND SERVICES AUTHORIZED TO PROCEED

CLIENT: City of Carroll, IA

BY: TITLE:
(signature)

PRINTED NAME: DATE ACCEPTED:

CC:  Michael Anthony






RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PROPOSAL AND APPROVING THE CONTRACT
WITH SHIVE HATTERY, INC., FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE
CARROLL TRAIL DESIGN - SEGMENT A & MAIN STREET CONNECTION STUDY
— AMENDMENT #1 -2016 PROJECT

WHEREAS, a Professional Services Proposal for the Carroll Trail Design — Segment A
& Main Street Connection Study - Amendment #1 — 2016 project will be prepared with Shive
Hattery, Inc.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll,
Iowa, that the Professional services Proposal with Shive Hattery, Inc. for Carroll Trail Design —
Segment A & Main Street Connection Study - Amendment #1 — 2016 project is accepted.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Contract for Professional Services with Shive Hattery, Inc.
for the Carroll Trail Design — Segment A & Main Street Connection Study - Amendment #1 —
2016 project is approved upon review and acceptance by the City Attorney.

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 12" day of September, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






AsUum IsTHs00 " Umoumog-sineg Zabed
Xs|x’jjoLe

"ILYWILST SIHL NI G3LVLS SINNOWY FHL NYHL ¥3MO1
38 0 d330X3 LON TTIM SLSOD LO3r0¥d TVNLIY LYHL 3FLNVHVND LON SI0A ANV LNIWSSISSY ANV.LIOANG NI LSISSY OL A3ANILNI SI FLYNILST SIHL "LSOD NOILONYLSNOD I1ava0ud

40 3LYINLLS3 IHL NO¥H AYYA LON TTIM SLSOD NOILONYLSNOD ¥O 103r0¥d TYLOL TWNLOV HO SAIF LYHL 33LNVEYNO LON S30d ANY LONNYO ¥IINIONT IHL '¥IAIMOH “LNIWoanr
1S38 SH33NIONT IHL LNISTAdIY ANV SNOLLYDISITYND ANV FONIINIHXT SHIINIONT 40 SISVE IHL NO Javin 3V NIF¥3H G3AINO¥d S1SOO NOILONYLSNOD ANV S1SOO LO3rO¥d TV.LOL..

Vrardk NOILONYLSNOD 41/
ov0's (47) HLON3T 31NOY
000'792$ V10l 1o3roNd
000v¥$ (%02) AONIONILNOD
002'6LZ$ 1S02 NOILONYLSNOD A3 LVINILST TV1O0L
0000L$ = [000'0L$ " S1 L ONISSHOO AVOodTIvY| 02
00/2$ = [e¢ . Rl 006 TOYLNOD NOISOY3 / IONIH L1IS| 614
005'v$ = [o05'v$ «| 3¥OV L (NVE3N) ONIZMNILY34 ANV ONIG33S| 8b
000Z$ = [o00'z$ NEERRY 1 ONIHOTINN| 21
000'¢2$ = looo'czs x S 1 NOILVZITIGON] 9L
000'c$ = looo’es * S L TOYLINOD JI44vdL] §b
00£$ = |23 % 4S zl WNNIANTY L33HS NOIS .V, 3dAL| v
009$ = osi$ % v3 v NV1d ¥3d SV T1331S 'S1SOd| €t
00Z'1$ = losi$ « v3 8 ad3svd INIATOS 3O INYOGHILYM ‘SONIYVIN ANV A39VHS AIINIVd| 2b
008°1$ = looes » V1S 9 d3SVE-INIATOS HO INYOFHILYM ONIMEYIN LNIWIAVL AILNIVd| Li
0007$ = [000'v$ ” S L A3AYNS NOILONY1ISNOD| oF
000'81$ = [o9g % AS 00€ NI 8 '313HONOD '0°'d 'AVM3IAINA| 6
000'}1$ = |ss$ X AS 002 "NI 9 'FLIHONOD "O'd 'AVMIAINA| 8
000'5$ = |000°s$ * S1 1 AININLSNrAY S3ILNILN| 2
002°/$ = [sps " 4S 091 SONINYVYM 319v10313al 9
005°c$ = [oszs % V1S vl TIVAL TYNOILY3YO3Y ¥04 3avd9daNnS 40 NOILOVANOD 1vID3dS| S
005'701$ = |58 % AS 006') 'NI 9 “313YONOD LNINID ANVILHOd MIvMaIais| v
000°9$ = [o1$ x AS 009 AIN3IWIAVC 40 TVAOWIH| ¢
00v'Z$ = |z18 . AD 00z MOYH0d ANY AYMAVOY 0L SSV1D ‘NOILVAVIX3| ¢
000'6$ = [000'1$ " v3 6 N ZCENEER I
1S09 TVLOL 1S09 1INN S1INN ALILNVNO NOILdINOS3a WLl #

TT0HHVO 40 ALID
13341S T10H¥VO N OL 13341S ¥€ M OL L33HLS AINLIHM N

NOILO3INNOD 1IVH.L NMOLNMOA OL MNVS - LSO 40 ILVINILST AAVNINITIEd
(INV1 @3¥VHS AINLIHM) Z°D NOILdO

ONIYIINIONI+IINLILIHDYYVY
9102/60/60 :31vA

LLSSYLY # 103royd >&m|—l_l<—l.—m>— T—m





AsupymTIsTso0 UMoUMOg-ines Zabed
Xs|X'|joLe

"ALVYWILST SIHL NI G3LVLS SINNOWY IHL NYHL ¥3MO1
38 40 d330X3 LON 71TIM SLS0D LO3r0¥d IWNLIV LVHL IIINVHVYND LON S30A ANY LNIINSSISSY AYY139AdNE NI LSISSY OL AIANILNI SI ILYNILST SIHL "LSOJ NOILONYLSNOD I18vg0dd

40 3LVINILST 3HL INO¥H A¥VA LON T1IM SLSOO NOILONYLSNOD ¥O LO3r0o¥d W.LOL TYNLOY ¥O Salg LVHL 33INVYVYNO LON S30A ANV LONNYO ¥33ANIONT THL ‘MIAIMOH "LNIwoanr
1S38 S:H3IANIONT IHL LNISTFAdIY ANY SNOLLYDIHITYND ANV FONIINIAXT SHIINIONT 40 SISve IHL NO 3AVIN 34V NIZ¥3H d3AINO¥d SLSOD NOILONYLSNOD ANY S1S09 LI3r0¥d TV.LO L

¥8'v01$ NOILONYLSNOD 47/
0v0‘e (47) HLON3T 31N0Y
000'c8¢$ IVLOL 193rodd
00079$ (%02) ADNIONILNOD
00.'8Le$ 1S09O NOILONYLSNOO A3LVINILST TVLOL
000°0L$ = |oo0'01L$ % S L ONISSHOD AvOdTIvY| L
008'v$ = [e$ x 41 009} TOYLNOD NOISON3 / ION3 LTIS| 91
005'7$ = [00g'¥$ x| 3”0V L (NvEdNn) ONIZITILY34 ANV ONIGI3S| St
000'2$ = [000'2$ «|  3I™OV l ONIHOINN| 71
000°¢2$ = [o00°cz$ % S l NOILVZITIgON] €1
000°c$ = [oo0’c$ R ST l TOYLNOD J1ddvdl| z1L
008°1$ = [oo€$ - V1S 9 d3SVE-IN3ATOS HO INYOFHILYM "ONYVIN INTNIAVL AILNIVd] LL
000'7$ = [000'¥$ " S L A3IAYNS NOILONYLSNOD| 0}
000'8L$ = [09% % AS 00¢ 'NI 8 'TLIYONOD "0'd 'AVM3AINA[ 6
005'91$ = [56$ * AS 00¢ "NI'9 'FLIHONOD '0'd 'AVM3AIEA[ 8
000°S$ = [000°s$ % S L ANIWLSNrav saiLniLn| 2
05Z'11$ = [ov$ % 4S 052 SONINYVYM 378v.L0313d| 9
052°9% = [osz$ - V1S 4 TIVYL TYNOILYIYO3Y HO4 3avyDans 40 NOILOVAINOD 1vI03dS| S
000'9/1$ = [g5$ % AS 00z'c 'NI'9 " ILIHONOD LNIWID ANVILEOd MIvMIaIs| v
000l $ = [o1$ X AS 00g'} LINIW3AVC 40 TVAOWIN| €
009°¢$ = [z1$ % AD 00g MOYY08 ANV AVMAVOY 0} SSY1D ‘NOILVAVOX3[ ¢
000°91$ = [000°1$ n 2] 9l IVAOWIY 3341|
1S09 1V10L 1S09 LINN SLINN ALILNVND NOILAINOS3A WALl #

T108™¥VI 40 ALID
13341S T10¥HVO N OL 13341S A¥¢ M OL 13341S AINLIHM N

NOILO3INNOD TIVHL NMOLNMOAd OL MNVS - 1S0D 40 ILVINILST AYVNINITI™d
(HLON31 171n4) 1'D NOILdO

ONIYIINIDONITI+IINLDOILIHDOYY
9102/60/60 -31vaA

LLSSYLY # 103rodd \/m m.l—ll.—|<—|.—w>— T—m





SAUK TRAIL TO DOWNTOWN CONNECTION

City Of a’/’.ﬁlf[ .
' N N WHITNEY STREET TO W 3RD STREET TO N CARROLL STREET
WESINE SHIVEHATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING

Ty s ]
-t

¥ B
et -l
d -«

— r

4T
" TREE REMAPAL (A B~
iy F

L % =9 5

éEMOVAL O——=y at

A - e
e

=
<
foa
=
3
il
1l
0
=l
=
ax

. CONNECTION TO . #
SARMICRAILSTRAIL ¢
e

= 4

07/08/2016







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks & Recreation #C@}
DATE: September 8, 2016

SUBJECT:  Report of Bid Opening — Surplus Exercise Equipment — Carroll
Recreation Center

In compliance with Policy #304 the following procedure for City Proerty has been
followed and the results of the bid opening on September 2, 2016 are included in
this memorandum.

Policy No# 0304 the following procedures for City Property.

Purpose: From time to time the City may wish to sell surplus property to
acquire the cash value for other purposes. The following procedure
shall be used to sell surplus property.

Policy:
1. The City Manager shall approve the method of sale of disposal of any
good(s) with a projected cash value of less than $1,000.00.

2. For goods with a project value of $1,000.00 or more the Council shall
approve the disposal by motion which contained the following:
a. A determination to sell goods
b. A description of the goods to be sold
c. A determination of the method of sale — sealed bids or auction
d. Date, time and place for opening of sealed bids
e. Disclaimer stating that Council may reject any and all bids

3. For goods with the projected value of $1,000.00 or more Staff
shall: :

a. Publish a conspicuous notice at least one (not less than
four days nor more than twenty days before the state for
accepting sealed bids) in_a newspaper having general
circulation notifying the public of the details of the sale.

b. Council desires that known prospects for the sale be sent
notices of the sale.






c. Hold bid opening at time and date advertised.

d. Report to Council showing any and all bids. Council shall
authorize by motion the sale to the highest and best
bidder.

4. The sale or disposal of real property will be done in accordance with
lowa Code Section 364.7.

a. A minimum bid shall be established for the sale or disposal of all
surplus City real estate by appraisal, costing out through actual
cash and related in-house expenditures or by any other
process recommended by Staff or the Council. At no time shall
the minimum bid be established at less than $250.00. The
transfer of surplus real estate to other governmental
subdivisions is excluded from this requirement.

The Carroll Recreation Center has updated several pieces to fitness equipment in
the weight room. These new pieces of equipment are replacing older pieces of
fitness equipment. There are six treadmills, four ellipticals and two Arch Trainers
available for purchase.

Results of the bid opening:

>

>

Treadmills - Minimum bid $500.00 - $600.00 for one treadmill

Ellipticals — Minimum bid $300.00 - One at $451.00; One at $360.00 and One
at $300.00

Arc Trainer — Minimum bid $400.00 — No bids

Lemond Bikes — Minimum bid $50.00 — One at $100.00; One at $91.00 and
One at $65.00

Schwinn Spinner Bike - Minimum bid $50.00 — One at $60.00

Schwinn Bike — Minimum bid $50.00 — Two at $50.00

The pieces of equipment that were not sold in the silent bid process will be taken to
the local auction in October 2016.

RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council consideration and approval

of the above listed bids for exercise equipment and to allow City Staff to take
remaining equipment to the local auction in October 2016.







City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0138

MEMO TO: Honotable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditector of Public Works LMK
DATE: September 2, 2016

SUBJECT: Watet Supply Wells & Transmission Main Improvements
e Damage Claim Full Settlement Release

A Damage Claim Full Settlement Release has been prepared, copy attached, with Russell Pietig. M.
Pietig is the tenant on propetty owned by the Dennis H. Schechinger Trust. Damage to Mt. Pietig’s
crop resulted from construction of the Water Transmission Main across the Trust property. Total
damage was determined to be $1,894.20.

RECOMMEN D 'TION: Consideration and approval of the Damage Claim Full Settlement
Release with Russell Pietig for damages related to the Water Transmission Main project.

RMK:ds

attachment






DAMAGE CLAIM FULL SETTLEMENT RELEASE

PROJECT NAME : Carroll Well & Water Line

AGENT'S INITIALS: TMB JCG PN: 3944
LANDOWNER NAME: Dennis H. Schechinger Trust dated 9/25/09 PHONE: (H):

LANDOWNER'S AGENT: Dennis Kasperbauer PHONE (C): 712.269.8509
MAILING ADDRESS: 23438 Highway 30 COUNTY: Carroll
CITY, STATE, ZIP: Carroll, 1A 51401

TENANT NAME: Russell Pietig PHONE (H):

MAILING ADDRESS: 22476 Mesquite Ave PHONE (C): 712.830,2169
CITY, STATE, ZIP: Carroll, lowa 51401 COUNTY:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES: Damage resulting from the 2015 construction of the City of Carroll, lowa's

water line across the northeastern portion of the property

Crops Present
TOTALAREA= __ 1.10 ACRESx __ 246 YIELDXx  $3.50 PRICE/BUSHEL = $947.10

TOTAL = 594710  {100%) + $473.5_§___ (50%)+ $284.13 (30%) + __$189.42 (20%) = $1,894.20

Rotation - No Crops Present

TOTALAREA= 000 ACRESX 0 YIELDX _$0.00  PRICE/BUSHEL = $0.00
TOTAL = __$0.00  (66%)+ _ $0.00  (50%)+ _3$0.00  (30%)+ __ $0.00  (20%)= $0.00

ADDITIONAL EXPENSES or NOTES:

TOTAL OF ADDITIONAL EXPENSES = $0.00
GRAND TOTAL DAMAGE PAYMENT = $1,894.20
| do hereby acknowledge that upon the reciept of the payment to me of the sum: $1,894.20 by the City of Carroll, fowa

and in consideration of said payment, | do hereby release and forever discharge the City of Carroli, lowa for all claims for damages
apparent at the date hereof and arising from or occurring out of the construction, reconstruction, maintenance and operation of a
waler line under, over and across the following described property:

LEGAL: Property owned by the Dennis H. Schechinger Trust dated PARCEL #: 3
September 25th, 2009 located in the East Half of the Northwest
Quarter of Section 26, Township 84 North, Range 35 West of the
5th p.m., Carroll Counity, lowa.

rl y "‘> ¢
07} ?o (/? usse/l Jaed ‘g
TOTAL PAYMENT TO BE SPLIT AS FOLLOWS: /
Landowner releases all payment to Tenant

I understand and agree that said payment is the sole consideration for this release and is in full settlement of all my claims and
causes of action for damages apparent at the date hereof and that there are no agreements or promises not expressed herein,
| further understand that | have five years to renegotiate construction and maintenance damages not apparent at the date

hereof. y

Signature: 5}@»« @M%V/ g Date: f ?// é

- z 1
Aa ndcyﬁ\et‘ sAgent...

~~4> \\\
A & s S N
- Tenant P

7/1/2016







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works S
DATE: September 2, 2016

SUBJECT: Water Supply Wells & Transmission Main Improvements
Group B — Water Supply Wells
o Certificate of Substantial Completion

The Contractot, Satgent Drilling, has completed the Water Supply Wells & Transmission Main
Improvements, Group B — Water Supply Wells. The date of Substantial Completion was July 15,
2016. The adjusted Contract date of completion was March 23, 2016. The Contract includes a
liquidated damages provision of $500.00 for each calendar that the Work is not completed after the
Contract completion date. Change Otder No. 3 included a damage amount of $3,775.00.

The final Contract cost is $1,153,324.94. The adjusted contract price was $1,164,280.76.

MMEN TON: Consideration and acceptance of the Certificate of Substantial

Completlon for the Gfoup B — Watet Supply Well project.
RMK:ds

attachment






CITY OF CARROLL

CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

PROJECT: WATER SUPPLY WELLS & TRANSMISSION MAIN IMPROVEMENTS - GROUP B
OWNER: City of Carroll, Iowa OWNER'S Contract No.: Resolution #1522
CONTRACTOR:  Satgent Drilling

ENGINEER: JEO Consulting Group, Inc.

DATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION: July 15, 2016

This Cettificate of Substantial Completion applies to all Work under the Contract Documents.
To: City of Carroll, Iowa
And To: Satgent Drilling

The Work to which this Certificate applies has been inspected by authotized representatives of OWNER, CONTRACTOR,
and ENGINEER, and that Work is hereby declared to be substantially complete in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

The responsibilities between OWNER and CONTRACTOR for security, operation, safety, maintenance, heat, utilities,
insurance and wattanties and guarantees shall be as follows: See Specifications.

'The following documents ate attached and made part of this Certificate:

None

This certificate does not constitute an acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract Documents not is
it a release of CONTRACTOR's obligation to complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

ENGINEER issues this Cettificate of Substantial Completion on: 8/30/2016
(Date)
JEO C oup, Ipe: /j
By: (ﬂ%
(Authorized Signature)
CONTRACTOR accepts this Cettificate of Substantial Completion on: 8 ‘2.2 "/ é
(Date)
Satgent Drilling
By: "
(Authorized Signature)
OWNER accepts this Cettificate of Substantial Completion on:
(Date)
City of Carroll, lowa
By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honotable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditector of Public Works &L’
DATE: September 2, 2016

SUBJECT: Watet Supply Wells & Transmission Main Improvements
Gtroup B — Water Supply Wells
e Change Order No. 3

Proposed Change Order No. 3 for the Water Supply Wells & Transmission Main Improvements,
Group B — Watet Supply Wells has been prepared and attached. The changes detailed in the
proposed Change Order are summarized as follows:

1. Roof matetial change from steel to EPDM ($9,000.00)
2. Furnish and install 12° fence gates in lieu of 8’ fence gates $1,044.03
3. Damages ($3,775.00)
Total Proposed Change Order No. 3 ($11,730.97)

The changes to the Contract, including proposed Change Order No. 3, are as follows:

Original Contract $1,194,699.74
Change Otder No. 1 $32,843.28
Change Otder No. 2 ($51,531.29)
Change Otrder No. 3 ($11,730.97)
Conttact Price w/Change Otrders $1,164,280.76
Ortiginal Contract Completion November 30, 2015
Change Otder No. 1 +10 days
Change Order No. 2 +104 days
Proposed Change Order No. 3 No Change
Contract Completion w/Change Order Match 23, 2016

RECOMMENDATION: Consideration and acceptance of Change Order No. 3 to the Group B

— Water Supply Well project.
RMK:ds

attachment






Change Order No. 3

Date of Issuance: September 2, 2016

Owner: City of Carroll, IA
Contractor: Sargent Drilling LLC. (Group B)
Engineer: JEO Consulting Group, Inc.

. Water Supply Well & Transmission
Project:

Main Imp. - 2015

Effective Date: September 12, 2016
Owner's Contract No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.: 120491

Contract Name: B - Water Supply Wells

The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description:

Well roof material substitution from steel to EPDM

Installation of twa (2) 12' farm gates in lieu of specified 8' farm gates

Assessment of liquidated damages
Email from Sargent Drilling offering deduct for roof material change

Attachments;
Work Change Directive #5

Letter from JEO Consulting regarding liquidated damages and project closeout

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE

Original Contract Price:

$ 1,194,699.74

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES
[note changes in Milestones if applicable]
Original Contract Times: -
Substantial Completion: -

Ready for Final Payment: November 30, 2015
days or dates

Decrease from previously approved Change Orders
No. 0 toNo. 2:

Increase from previously approved Change Orders
No.0 toNo.2:
Substantial Completion: -

S (18,688.01) Ready for Final Payment: 114
days
Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial Completion:
S 1,176,011.73 Ready for Final Payment: March 23, 2016

days or dates

Decrease of this Change Order:

S (11,730.97)

Increase of this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: -

Ready for Final Payment: 0
days or dates

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial Completion: -

S 1,164,280.76 Ready for Final Payment: March 23, 2016
—4qays or dates
OMME ; ACCEPTED: AgC
By: ﬁ& (% By: By: _
Engineer (if required) Owner (Authorized Signature) * Fontractqrliuthorized Signaturs)
Title: Project Manager Title: Title: _ f¥tn'epef  Minepap
Date: 9-8-2016 Date: pate:  O-& S J
Approved by Funding Agency (if
applicable)
By: Date:
Title:

EJCDC® C-941, Change Order.
Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee.

Pagelofi






